Notice & Agenda — Mississippi Valley Library District
Board of Trustees Meeting
April 15, 2024 at 6:30 PM

On-Site at the Collinsville Memorial Library, 408 West Main Street, Collinsville, IL 62234
Via Zoom: https://us02web.zoom.us/|/89781489148?pwd=Z0ITUIN4N3hrRkgvQkpiRTQzdkhXUT09

N

w

Regular Monthly Board of Trustees Meeting

Call to Order and Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Public Input
Public comment policies as approved and included in the Board of Trustees Bylaws can be found online
at https://mvid.orq/pdf/2024/MVLD%20Bylaws%20as%200f%202.12.2024. pdf
Friends of the Library Updates
Trustee Comments
Consent Items
a. Approval of Minutes
i. Regular Board Meeting of March 18, 2024
b. Communications
Administrative Reports
d. Finances
i. March 2024 Expenses by Vendor, Profit & Loss, and Funds Balances
ii. Gift Fund Transactions
iii. FY2024 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
iv. Profit & Loss Previous Year Comparison
e. Committee Reports
i. Finance
ii. Personnel
iii. Fundraiser
Unfinished Business
a. Resolution 24-02 to Authorize Property Tax Abatement for BHMG Engineers Eastport Plaza
Center Development
New Business
a. Review and Possible Adoption of FY2025 Salary Scales
b. Review and Possible Adoption of Revisions to Application, Selection, and Employment Policy
c. Review and Possible Adoption of Revisions to Interlibrary Loan Policy
d. Review of Serving Our Public 4.0 Chapter 6
Closed Session
a. Closed session, if necessary, for any lawful exemption pursuant to Section 2(c) of the Illinois
Open Meetings Act

10. Action for Items Discussed in Closed Session

a. Action(s), if necessary, for any lawfully exempt matter discussed in closed session

11. Adjournment



The Mississippi Valley Library District is subject to the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act.
Individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who require certain accommodations in order
to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility
of the meeting or the facilities, are required to contact the library administrator (618-344-1112) promptly to
allow the Mississippi Valley Library District to make reasonable accommodations for those patrons.



MINUTES of the MISSISSIPPI VALLEY LIBRARY DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING

DATE: March 18, 2024
TIME: 6:30 PM
PLACE: Fairmont City Library, Fairmont City, IL

Call to Order
Jeanne Lomax, President, called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM.

Roll Call
Trustees present:

Jeanne Lomax, President
Ginny York, Vice-President
Cathy Kulupka, Treasurer
Lisa McCormick, Secretary
Kathy Murphy, Trustee
Mark Schusky, Trustee

Trustees absent:
Ana Romero-Lizana, Trustee

Also present:
Kyla Waltermire, Executive Director
Matt Harris, Assistant Director

Pledge of Allegiance

Public Input

The following public spoke at the meeting:
Michael Treece, Jr.

Traci Vanek

Rachel Fleming

Cindy Klein-Webb

[an Ashcraft

Elizabeth Willnow

DeeAnna Beckham

Zoey Missey Wodarczyk

Friends of the Library
- Book sale on March 8-9 raised approximately $1800. Additional capital needs donations
raised ~$200 at event and another ~$500 through social media.



Trustee Comment
e York thanked Waltermire, McCormick, and Lomax for leading the effort to move MVLD
savings accounts to Illinois Funds money market accounts.
e Kulupka believes York has a conflict of interest regarding closed session recordings and
asked for her resignation.

Consent Items
A motion to approve Consent [tems in their entirety was made by McCormick and seconded by
York.

a. Approval of Minutes —Regular Board Meeting of Feb. 12, 2024
b. Communications
c. Administrative Reports

Executive Director:

- Collinsville doors are an ongoing problem. Since March 5 the staff has been contacted

four times by the alarm monitoring system indicating the door was opened after being

locked. No one was reported entering the library. Waltermire is looking into possible
remedies.

- Waltermire has almost completed the Illinois Funds money market funds transfer.

- A statement of economic interest form is required to be filed yearly by trustees and

administrative staff. Trustees will be receiving a link via e-mail to complete the form.

- Waltermire has received four annual sexual harassment training certificates of
completion. Due to issues with some trustees nor receiving the link for training,
Waltermire can extend the due date if needed. Trustees should let Waltermire know if
they are still having issues with the training link.

- Both libraries will have shortened hours on April 19 due to staff attendance at
Reaching Forward South, a frontline library staff conference, on that date.

- An MVLD staff member is running for a public library representative seat with the
Illinois Heartland Library System’s Board of Directors.

- Waltermire received an updated quote for replacing Fairmont City’s HVAC rooftop
unit (RTU). The new quote is around $13,000. She will work on getting additional
quotes.

Assistant Director:

- Harris reported that there will be ~12,000 eggs this year for the Easter egg hunts,
which is ~3,000 more than last year.

- The Easter parade in Fairmont City will start at 11:30 and the egg hunts will begin
~12:00 on March 23.

-Harris and Waltermiremet with a representative from Telemundo, an international
Spanish language television station. They have a channel in St. Louis now and are
following Fairmont City’s activities.

d. Finances — some discussion occurred.
e. Committee Reports - None

A roll call vote was taken on the motion to approve consent items:



Cathy Kulupka — Yes
Jeanne Lomax — Yes
Lisa McCormick - Yes
Kathy Murphy - Yes
Mark Schusky - Yes
Ginny York - Yes
Yes- 6, No — 0, Abstained — 0, Absent — 1

Motion carried.

Unfinished Business
a. Revisions to Employee Discipline and Separation Policies.
- A paragraph was added to the draft policies letting employees know they have the right
to file a grievance.
- Lomax enquired as to why the removal of suspended employees getting back pay, if
after an investigation, they are found not guilty. Discussion occurred regarding the
removal from the draft policy.

York motioned and McCormick seconded to approve the draft Employee Discipline and
Separation Policies with the addition of the wording allowing suspended employees to
get back pay if found not guilty after an investigation.

A roll call was taken on the motion:

Cathy Kulupka — No
Jeanne Lomax — Yes
Lisa McCormick - Yes
Kathy Murphy - Yes
Mark Schusky - Yes
Ginny York — Yes

Yes- 5, No -1, Abstained — 0, Absent — 1
Motion carried.

New Business
a. Resolution 24-02 to Authorize Property Tax Abatement for BHMG Engineers Eastport

Plaza Center Development.

- Discussion occurred regarding the resolution. The board had many questions regarding
the abatement and how it works and when a decision is required. It was decided to
table the resolution until the board has a better understanding. The board will try and
get someone to the next board meeting to address their questions.

b. Request from Trustee Kulupka to Discuss and Possibly Modify Who Receives Emails
Sent to board[at]mvld.org.



- The current process has the emails going to Lomax (as President), who forwards them

to Waltermire. Waltermire then sends the emails to all board members.

- Kulupka was concerned that she was not receiving emails as they were received and
would like to have all board members receive the emails from the pass-through
board[at]lmvld.org account. After discussion, it was decided that Kulupka and Schusky
will be added to the board[at]mvld.org account while McCormick, York, and Murphy
will continue receiving e-mails from Waltermire. Waltermire will forward emails to
the trustees as she receives them instead of waiting to bundle them together for the
monthly board meeting.

c. Review of Closed Session Minutes — none to review.
d. Review of Serving Our Public 4.0 Chapters 5.
- Discussion occurred regarding maintenance plans.

Closed Session — None.
Action for Items Discussed in Closed Session — None.

Adjournment
A motion was made by Kulupka and seconded by Murphy to adjourn.

A voice vote was taken on the motion.

Cathy Kulupka — Yes
Jeanne Lomax — Yes
Lisa McCormick - Yes
Kathy Murphy - Yes
Mark Schusky - Yes
Ginny York. — Yes

Yes- 6, No — 0, Abstained — 0, Absent — 0

Motion carried. The meeting adjourned at 7:47 PM.



from Troci Vanek

Library Neutrality

Jeanne Lomax’s brand of neutrality in her words “I don’t want any agenda expressed; | want it
to be balanced.....especially on the display case. Everyone should be able to walk in the library
not push left or the right. | want our library to neutral so anyone can check out books like | did
when | was growing up” 1hr 6 min in January 8, 2024 meeting

However, Neutrality in the form of “not leaning one way or the other” is the absolute opposite
of a library’s mission.

The American Library Association (ALA) does not include the word “neutrality” in its standards
or values statements, and thus offers no direct guidance on the role of neutrality in the
profession. Instead, that role is debated within the LIS literature, but often without a clear
definition or operationalization of terms. In fact, the term “neutrality” seems to be used for, or
conflated with, everything from not taking a side on a controversial issue to the objective
provision of information and a position of defending intellectual freedom and freedom of
speech.

Intellectual Freedom is a basic right in a democratic society and a core value of the library profession.
The ALA actively defends the right of ALL library users to read, seek information and speak freely as
guaranteed in the First Amendment *American Library Association Fact Sheet

Libraries must not limit multiple points of views. For example: black history in its entirety
should be available. We cannot limit history because we do not like it or it makes one
uncomfortable. Another example: All faiths and denominations should be accessible, not just
Christianity. All forms from Judaism, Islam to Pagan and Agnostics should have full
representation so one can have their mind open to all expression.

It seems libraries should pursue clearly stated, unbiased and balanced collection of works to
provide a safe, responsible place for diverging opinions. If the word neutrality has to be used,
then perhaps it should be seen as lack of bias and an ideal library should aspire to serve their
diverse communities. In other words, there should be no moving books out of sections
of the library because of some misguided notion of protecting children. There should
be a representation of all walks of life, including LGBTQ, all nationalities, ethnicities
and religions.

One more point that must be made regarding neutrality. Treat all library patrons as you would like to be
treated. You are not their parent, their guardian, their mentor or their God. If parents are worried about
what their child may have access to, then it is the job of the parent to teach their children the
expectations they have and be involved in their child’s love of learning. Keep the books that have been
on library shelves for decades where they were originally. Moving items to “protect” children is
misguided and just wrong. Trust the systems that has been in place for years. Librarians go to school for
years to learn how to manage the library, let them do their job.



Scott, D., & Saunders, L. {2021). Neutrality in public libraries: How are we defining one of our core
values? Journal of Librarianship and Information Science, 53(1), 153-166.
https://doi.org/10.1177/0961000620935501

the library tradition of providing unfettered access to information is rooted in American and
democratic ideals of intellectual freedom and freedom of speech, which themselves are founded
on three main theories. The marketplace of ideas holds that if all information is made accessible
and left open to debate, the best ideas and information will eventually surface. According to the
democratic ideal, information access is necessary to a functioning democracy, as citizens must
be able to access and use information in order to exercise their rights, including the right to vote.
Finally, the theory of individual autonomy posits that free speech is empowering and the ability
to exercise free speech enables self-fulfillment. Thus, by enabling access to information,
libraries are facilitating citizens’ rights to self-government and self-fulfillment.

Oltmann S (2016b) Intellectual freedom and freedom of speech: Three theoretical
perspectives. Library Quarterly 86(2): 153-171

e https://scholarlykitchen.sspnet.org/2022/03/03/libraries-and-the-contested-
terrain-of-neutrality/



Report Covering March 2024

Kyla Waltermire, Executive Director

Building and Grounds Updates

The Collinsville Historical Museum continues to experience flooding in their lower level due to poor
landscaping drainage. The MVLD is responsible for grounds issues around the museum because it is Library
property. As such, the Library will be adding a swale leading to sewer drainage to alleviate the flooding
issue.

Additionally, the museum completed other drainage work to help with flooding in their garage/ back gate
An appraisal of MVLD properties by the LIRA insurance pool took place on March 11.

The latticework that goes under the Blum House’s porch was repaired on March 21.

The Collinsville Library’s front doors are currently behaving, but staff have prepared next steps should they
continue to worsen.

Circulation and Collection Updates

The MVLD libraries continue to help Caseyville Library cardholders through approximately late May while
the Caseyville Library is closed for construction. MVLD libraries are helping to place and fill holds, check
items in and out, and create or renew Caseyville Library cardholder accounts.

Grant Updates

ACT Community Action Grant —The MVLD is awaiting reimbursement, which should be coming soon.
FY2024 IL Reading Council Grant — A reimbursement request was submitted and received in January.
Preliminary data from the Children’s Dyslexia Center were provided to the library.

FY2023 Per Capita Grant — The MVLD was awarded $48,794.48 for this grant, with eligible expenses being
applied between July 1, 2023 and June 30, 2024.

FY2024 Per Capita Grant - The application was submitted in December. No update.

FY2024 PNG Grant —A budget amendment was submitted and approved to reallocate funds in different
categories (ex. — move funds from supplies to travel). The final grant activity — a field trip to the Saint Louis
Science Center — will take place on April 27.

FY2025 PNG Grant — The grant application filing period is underway. | am putting the final touches on the
MVLD’s application with input from relevant library staff.

2023 Thinking Money for Kids Program Kits — The MVLD has been awarded one of these kits. Kits will be
distributed in summer 2024 to be used between Sept. 1, 2024 and Dec. 31, 2025.

Meetings, Outreach, and Professional Development

March 4 — Led ILA PPC meeting; attended ILA Advocacy meeting

March 5 — Meeting with Telemundo rep

March 6 — IHLS meeting about delivery issues

March 7 — ILA Executive Board meeting

March 11 — Phone meeting with Inova payroll service rep

March 12 — lllinois Attorney General’s “FOIA for Public Bodies” webinar (2.00 hours CE)
March 13 — Completed annual FOIA Officer training (2.00 hours CE)

1

CM = Collinsville Memorial Library
FC = Fairmont City Library



March 2024 — MVLD

March 14 - lllinois Attorney General’s “OMA for Public Bodies;” completed annual OMA Officer training
(3.50 hours CE)

March 18 — Mango Languages database demo

March 19 — “Start Pianning Now for Your Library’s Annual Giving Campaign” webinar (1.00 hour CE);
attended virtual ALA membership town hall; met w/ a trustee

March 20 — Met with Corvus Janitorial rep; conducted clerk interview

March 21 - Attended Collinsville Faith in Action executive board special meeting; webinar: QuickBooks
Desktop transition/phase-out info; hosted MEPL (group of administrative librarians) meeting at the Blum
House

March 22 — Attended Collinsville homeless stakeholders meeting; follow-up phone meeting with Corvus
Janitorial rep

March 25 - Chaired the SHARE E-Resources Committee meeting

March 26 — Chaired an ILA Public Policy Committee meeting to review the status of several bills that may or
will impact libraries; Maintenance Technician Zeke Pennington met with a City Wide Facility Solutions rep in
re: cleaning services

All MVLD staff and trustees completed the annual sexual harassment and prevention training

Weekly visits at the Collinsville Library from the CHS transitional students continue. This month the
students helped to fill and clean Easter eggs for the Fairmont City egg hunts.

Marketing and Promotions Updates

Starting in May, CM will be part of the new “First Thursdays” event coordinated by Lou Belle and Bing. The
library will offer a promo for the Library Market: one free item, plus 2-for-1 on everything else.

Activities highlighted on social media included: Peep-O-Rama diorama contest; an I-SPY interactive bulletin
board; a firefighter storytime; FC’s annual Easter parade and egg hunts; information about eclipse activities
and glasses; St. Patrick’s Day and Easter crafts; an Easter party; new binge boxes; information about the
Smokey Bear Reading Challenge; an upcoming mermaid storytime and sensory playtime; and the new CM
bike rack and available bike locks funded by the ACT Community Action Grant

We are working on a more conscientious effort to make FC’'s marketing materials bilingual when feasible.
A social media request for plastic Easter eggs for the FC egg hunts was very successful, with donations both
small (a dozen) and large (6,000+) received. We’re very grateful to everyone who chipped in to help make
this event successfull

New arrivals, giveaways, and information about library services continue to be promoted on social media.

Miscellaneous

| am learning how to navigate IMRF’s new employer portal. There have been some bumps in the portal’s
implementation, but | think they’re starting to smooth out.
| have decided to step away from the SHARE E-Resources Committee effective June 30, 2024.

CM = Collinsville Memorial Library
FC = Fairmont City Library



March 2024 - MVLD

Program Updates and Other Dates of Note

e Both MVLD locations open noon-5:00 PM on Friday, April 19 due to staff attendance at the Reaching

Forward South conference and closed all day on Friday, May 10 for pre-summer reading program staff

training.

e Upcoming highlights:

O

o O 0O O 0 0O 0 0 O

Staff Updates

Third Friday of each month at 5:00 PM at the Blum House: Bariatric Support Group
Thurs., April 18 at 5:00 PM at CM: Children’s Sensory Play Night
Mon., April 22 at 4:00 PM at FC: Earth Day-themed Monday Fun Day. Craft: mini terrarium.
Thurs., April 25 at 4:30 PM at FC: Bilingual Storytime. Ages 3-10 but all are welcome.
Thurs., April 25 at 5:00 PM at CM: Family Evening Storytime. Garden theme — mini terrarium craft.
Sat., April 27 at 11:00 AM at CM: Children’s BINGO.
Wed., May 1 at 10:00 AM — Noon at CM: Senator Erica Harriss’ Traveling Office Hours
Wed., May 1 at 6:00 PM at CM: 3D Printer Night. For youth in grades 5-12.
Tues., May 7 at 6:00 PM at CM: Basics of Excel Spreadsheets. Bring a notebook and pencil.
Wed., May 8 at 6:00 PM at CM: Graphic Novel Club. For youth in grades 5-12.
Thurs., May 9 at 10:00 AM - 2:00 PM at FC: DMV Mobile Unit. Stop by to update or renew your
state ID, register your car, and other common DMV tasks.
Sat., May 11 at Noon — 3:00 PM at FC: Cinco de Mayo Feria de Salud Hispana (Hispanic Health Fair)
Check out these exciting upcoming lllinois Libraries Present events! These are online events and
many, if not all, will be recorded. If you can’t attend during the live event, sign up anyway so you'll
receive the recording link.
= Tues., May 7, 2024 at 7:00 PM - “The Many Lives of Kal Penn.” Kal Penn discusses his many
lives: writer, producer, former White House staff member, starring actor of "Harold and
Kumar" and much more. Register at: bit.ly/ILP_KalPenn
=  RESCHEDULED! Tues., June 4, 2024 @ 7:00 PM - “Dr. Temple Grandin: The Hidden Gifts of
Visual Thinkers.” Prominent speaker and professor Dr. Temple Grandin shares insights on

the gifts of neurodiversity. Register at: bit.ly/ILP TempleGrandin, You do not need to re-
register if you previously registered for the original April date.

e Interviews for the vacant Level 2 Library Clerk position continue.

e Current staff have been invited to apply for an open Level 1 Library Clerk position.

e Marketing Coordinator Terry Pierson’s presentation proposal for an ILA Mini Marketing Conference was
approved.

CM = Collinsville Memorial Library
FC = Fairmont City Library



Statistical Summary
3/1/2024 12:00:00 AM - 3/31/2024 11:59:59 PM

Grand Totals

~ PR

Bibs w/ltems Bibs w/o ltems Authority

Global 1,620,164 40,895 768,752
Active
Bibs w/ltems ltems Items Withdrawn Patrons Active Staff  Workstations
Branch Specific 72,178 75,913 4 18,179 30 27

Check Outs Borrowers Check In Overdue Items Checked In Staff Overrides

7,430 1,048 5,627 1,071 0

Holds Placed Holds Satisfied Holds Cancelled

2,240 2,306 381

Bibliographic Authority Items Patrons
Added by Branch 12 0 307 72
Added by Other n/a n/a n/a n/a
Deleted by Branch 2 0 459 3
Deleted by Other n/a n/a n/a n/a

Financ

New Charges Money Collected Refunds NET Amounts Waived Credits
$3,497.90 $211.96 $0.00 $211.96 $3,614.46 $0.90

Total Outstanding Fines - As of 4/9/2024 3:36 PM

$132,976.72

Logins Online Registrations Holds Placed Holds Cancelled
2,218 3 1,428 97

4/9/2024 3:36 PM Page 1



CM

DATE PROGRAM / EVENT / PROMOTION # ATTENDED
March Activity Packet 110
March Coloring Pages 250
March Computer handouts 100
3/1/24 Free Tutoring- Children's 1
3/1/24 Bariatric Support Group (Blum House) 1
3/2/24 Meditation at the Blum House 8
3/2/24 Cross Stitching Club (Leslee) 2
3/4/24 Body Sculpting 6
3/5/24 Preschool Storytime 60
3/5/24 Morning Yoga 10
3/5/24 Free Tutoring- Children's 2
3/6/24 Baby Boogie 22
3/6/24 Senator Harriss Traveling Office Hours 9
3/6/24 3d Printer Night (Ciara) 5
3/6/24 Yoga Time! 10
3/7/24 Free Tutoring- Children's 2
3/7/24 Exploring the Stars-Teen PNG (Lee) 6
3/8/24 Free Tutoring- Children's 2
3/9/24 Meditation at the Blum House 7
3/9/24 Cross Stitching Club (Leslee) 2
3/9/2024 Berenstain Bears Family Tree History, Canceled
Craft and Snacks- Children's(Theresa
and Leslee)
3/111/24 Body Sculpting 6
3/12/24 Preschool Storytime 22
3/12/24 Morning Yoga 12
3/12/24 | Metro East Every Survivor Counts Table Canceled
3/112/24 Free Tutoring- Children's 2
3/13/24 Baby Boogie 22
3/13/24 Graphic Novel Club (Ciara) 1
3/13/24 Acoustic Jam with the Collinsville 17
Ramblers
3/13/24 Yoga Time! 5
3/14/24 Daytime Book Club 5
3/14/24 Free Tutoring- Children's 1
3/14/24 Lego Building Challenge Club - 3
Children's(Theresa)
3/15/24 St. Patrick's Day Crafts- Children's 22




CM

3/15/24 Free Tutoring- Children's 2
3/15/24 Bariatric Support Group (BH) 1
3/16/24 St. Patrick's Day Crafts- Children's 23
3/16/2024 | History and Genealogy Club (Leslee) 6
3/16/24 Cross Stitching Club (Leslee) 2
3/18/24 Body Sculpting 7
3/18/24 Peep-o-rama Registration 13
3/19/24 Preschool Storytime 31
3/19/24 Free Tutoring- Children's 2
3/19/24 Peep-o-Ramas 10
3/20/24 Baby Boogie 34
3/20/2024 | Metro East Every Survivor Counts Table >
3/20/24 Open Gaming (Ciara) 3
3/20/24 Yoga Time! 12
3/20/24 Ruth E. Carter: Interweaving Tradition 2
and Imagination Through
3/21/2024 World Puppet Day Craft 15
3/21/24 Children's Free Tutoring 1
3/22/24 Free Tutoring- Children's 1
3/23/24 Meditation at the Blum House 10
3/23/24 Cubing at the Library 12
3/25/24 Easter Crafts- Children's 26
3/25/24 Body Sculpting 5
3/26/24 Preschool Storytime 27
3/25/24 Easter Crafts- Children's 26
3/26/24 Morning Yoga 6
3/26/24 Free Tutoring- Children's 2
3/127/2024 Baby Boogie 17
3127124 Easter Crafts- Children's 26
3127124 Evening Book Club 7
3127124 Yoga Time! 9
3/28/24 Peep-o-rama Voting 832
3/28/24 Family Evening Storytime 5
3/28/24 Easter Crafts- Children's 26
3/28/24 Preparing for the Eclipse-Teen PNG 9
3/29/24 Easter Crafts- Children's 26
3/30/24 Easter Crafts- Children's 26
3/30/24 Cross Stitching Club (Leslee) 2




Ccn

2002

Children Ages 0-5 Synchronous: 208 attendance, 7 events
Children Ages 0-5 Self-Directed: 250 attendance, 1 event
Children Ages 6-11 Synchronous: 53 attendance, 14 events
Children Ages 6-11 Self-Directed: 239 attendance, 11 events
Young Adults Ages 12- 18 Synchoronous: 36 attendance, 6 events

Young Adults Ages 12-18 Self-Directed: 0 attendance, O events

Adults Ages 19+ Synchronous: 166 attendance, 25 events
Adults Ages 19+ Self-Directed: 100 attendance, 1 event
General Interests Synchronous: 7 attendance, 2 events
General Interests Self-Directed: 942 attendance, 2 events




0svS 1618¢C otETy 0 85S¢ 0 €61 T4 0 L L L 149" ‘s|elol

yz-unf
vz-AeN
yg-ady
veL 3243 S92S 1€ 4 €9 1 1 S 1T pe-len
629 981¢ GETY 6T ST 85 14 LT €2 ¥¢-g24
118 7642 S0P 1€ €2 g9 T 1 S 4} tg-uer
viv 1962 0LPE (44 4 45 1 8 o] €2-93Q
L9S €€ SiTy 62 0z 69 € 01 €7-NON
112 £89€ 80/5 8¢ 87 (4 1% 8 1T €210
8§ 7962 €€6Y 14 9z 69 T LT 97T gz-das
7€9 LEVE 69zs oY o€ 701 T T 6 014 €g-any
759 LE4T 625 €2 LT 59 T xalltl)
suolssag Jauno) J33uno) s9|qe s3a|qeuiniay sa9|q s9jgeuniday Q1A Aq sa|qe sajqeuin1ay s9|qe s3|qewsnidy Q1A Aq YIuo
Jandwo) 100Q 100 UuJn3ay-uonN 9lelS eulniay-UoN aleig uj-T71 POAISIBY UINIBY-UON 91e1S  uJn3ay-uoN ajess Ul - pajsanbay
W APISIND OIS IAD alels Jono-Tl aleIS Ul -  BIAQIAIN  Sisenbay alels  JoaIno - TII AEIS Ul -T11 771 BIA AIAIN swiay
JOINO-T1I  EBIAQTIAIN T EIAQIAW  Aq patjddng T J0IN0-TII  ©NQIAN  BIAQIAIN 1€ panIRday # |eloL
elA QTAIN Aq paljddng  Aq paljddng SWall # JO#[EIOL  BIACQIAIN 1B PIAIdI3Y IB PanIdIaY sway #
Aq pajddns Sway # SWI # je paAloday SWd) # Sway| #
SWio)| # Swal| #

xs|x‘sjeis 11| v¢-€¢



Tt
PST

086
965

1967
69T

L8PS

TCL'ET
S20°90T
[A14 4

S1viol

yz-unf

vz-Aey

pz-1dy

e
€T
A4
68
84
LVT
86T
€8T
12:13
SLS

90T

119'T
6v6'TT
T2E9T

968791
6T¥'L0T
87811
6V6'EY

vZ-1eN

6T
11
Ot
80T
0L
8.1
0T
191
1743
6/S

11T

EEST
TZETT
¥80°9T

€T6'T6T
€CS'9ET
T8Y'TT
6T6'sY

vz-q24

ST
14
LET
19
861
5274
61
L6t
819

901

STS'T
€ISTT
26181

9/¥'68T
98T 'VET
6EV'TT
TS8'EY

ve-uer

L8P'T
LL0'TT
86091

9€0'v8T
§S6°8ZT
LSETT
veL'EY

€233

¥20ZAd

115
81
/8
9¢
€CT
ETC
897
T8€
s

16

891'T
LLE'TT
01’91

756°08T
186'S¢T
86C'TT
€L9'EY

€C-AON

s1e)s adesn Aleuqr pnojd

o1
LT
€01
SS
84T
6/1

e
6TS

[43

80ST
OVETT
18141

8LV
86/°6TT
¥8Z'TT
00L'€v

€2-90

ST
L8
18
8ET
60Z
744
LEV
06S

9t

£€79T
9v0'CT
648°LT

£99'89T
68G'ETT
9TZ'1T
8S9'EV

€¢-dos

a
LS
69
621
S8
1444
95¢
[4°T4
819
T08

SET

9757
6671
966°L1

6¥1°0LT
OT¥'sTT
SPT'TT
Y65V

€z-3ny

vt

9¢

or

TST
811
69¢
S9¢
9T¢
87
06L

[

0SST
£06°0T
18997

9/4'89T
6STVIT
S60'TT
(44437

€Cnr

$100qoIpnya
syoog3
Aleign-01-1s888ns |e101
syooqolpnya
s300g9
SPIOH lei0l
syooqoipnya
syooga
sINoY3Y) [e10L
adesn Q1AW |el0L

suoJled QAN anblun [eloL
IAIJY UOIIEq

‘U013 |03 paJseys
AJeiqripno|) 241ud ay3 199)42J
anoqe sJusnels ||y :3L0N

olpnya Ndd
$4004OIpNYya paumg
$00g9 PauUMQ
palejnaJl) sway (e30]

3|qe|ieAY JUIIUO) [V [BI0L
s3Il 01pNYa Ndd
$}00goIpnya
syooga
Swa} paumQ
UoRII[0)



L6101

{7AA

G9€E‘T

ST

889

08
LT

SS
85’

123
6¢
9

15¢
SS

(14"
lero)
|lenuuy

:saseqeiep ||y

€207 1sndny
pajaoue)
€20t

AInr pajadue)

ve-unr

ve-Aew

ve-dy

TL0T

vat

114

123
€T

JA
vZ-1en

€80T

LST

S9

9C

9¢
vZ-9°4

1430

(4"

0ot

0T

0t

[44
0) 8

ve-uer

vi6

9eT

96

1T

o

€C

0
€¢-224

YZ0ZAd
s1e1g aseqeleq

LV0T

9¢T

89

<

(3

S
€Z-AON

8807

€ET

[40)"

13

[4"

S¢
ST

€2-P0

86TT

SET

8L

LT

6¢

(4}
g€g-dos

Tt

LET

99

(V14

ST
61

014

ov

1T
gg-3ny

6411

vel

ST

9

ST

T4

v
€C-Inf

{sayouney)

ddy Aieuqp] 9)190IAl FYVHS
(soa1a0p)

ddy Aleiqr] 31O\l JHYHS

jstou|) 31o1A dJ0]dx3

(s49sn)

sa8y ||v - Adeaoa1 4oy D1UN
(sa9sn) uonavj|o)

spny - Adesain] 403 ajun
(smainj00q) syoogajquing

(sui8oj) JozepUNUOIg

{s1npoad

||e - s9aya.eas) JuegsmaN
(saydaeas) yseny adeiloH
(suo1ss95s) [9neA] PlIOA ZOIY

(suojssas) poo4 pliOom ZOIy
(suolssas) ainyn) plIom 2oy

(suolssas) ysn ayi1 zoiy
(suoissas) sdey zoyy

{suoissas) edLIdwWy poo4 703y

(suido|) saseqeieq zory
(sa9sn) Aseuqy) v - Isnowdgy

(s31s1) W0y - asnowdgy



20T Ad
syels a8esn Adouey

6vS‘T

81
601
ric
9¢€tC
13
€eT
991
6€T
8.1

sAe|d

€8L°T1

0LT'T
9617
¥£0C
LTST
90T
0601
8L0T
G871
60€‘T

SMSIA

yz-unr
vz-Aen
yz-1dy
vz-1en
vz-9ed
tz-uer

£7-23Q
€7-AON
€2-1°0

gg-das
€g-any
4 )

'SIvV10L

Adouey



LIS'E

65Y'L
607°8

114

9
2100

[24:83]
950°0ET

:s|ej0] |enuuy

9¢s

€00°T
0.8

viv
€T

89T°s
995'S

[4
TI0E

8€6°0T
vee'st

£9T°S
652y
8ET'9Z

€9T°S
6912
VCEEE

(Ad211u3) ve-ung vz-Aew  pz-ady ve-1eW
diysiauned
oT# asnd

1414
€V8
£06

1X014
6T

8Y
S9¥'S

T
695°C
1196
88EVT
8ET'S
7444

660°9Z

8ET'S

€89
€00°€E

vZ-q24

66S

9€6
9107

(444
87

vET'S
L£T°9

T
ues

OET'0T
8/9'ST

160°s
16T
860°9¢

160°S
§569
¥20'eE

ve-uer

s1e1S 39esn) SAMPIAAD

£ES

SLL
0z8

68€
43

10Y
8SLY

£68C

6v9'8
9Z9'€T

£8€°S
ySTY
560'9¢

£8E'S

7199
0/6°CE

£2-924

20T Ad

885

S8L
Sv8

98¢
174

7S6°t
vLv'y

0s8'C
474"
T6E'ET

662°S
ETTY
ST1'9C

662'S

8Tb’9
L9L'TE

€C-AON

8S

T8L
9v6

S8t
[44

650V
SEVY

£66'C
90’6
SOv'vT

374
080y
160'9¢

3249

9L1'9
869C€

€2-120

OtT
1£4:]
£96

SLE
0t

S8
89L
16

8¢t
144

8L
vl

6

V9t
Le

saurzedey
03pIA
s}00qoIpNnya
syooga
SINO}IBY) |e10L

suoJied Q1AW anbiun [exoL
suolled maN
NPV UOIiEd

*UOI}D3(|07 PAIBYS JALIPIBAQ 413U Y3 1I3)30J dAOGE SIISIIEIS ||V :ILON

LEL'E
ovv'y

[4
880°T
67L'8
986°€T

PET'S

090y
¥10°92
PET'S
TYE'9

pSYze

g¢-das

768°€
T84

99

1816
6TL'VT

LE0'S

v2o'y
0£6SZ

LEO'S

STP'9
£0S'CE

€z-9ny

869°E
2324

89

S6L'8
8T9'vT

[444

700y
£96°ST

[45547

STE'9
¥OTE

€T-nr

3I1AIDS |BUIDIXT
saujzeden
03pIA
sjo0goipnyd
syoog3
SPIOH [e30].

3JIAIDS |eUIIIX]
saujzee
O03pIA P3UMO
$300qoIpNYa paumQ
$}00g3 paumQ
palenas) swal| |e10]

sauizedepy
O03pIA
syooqolpnya
sHyooga
paumQ s3] anbiun |e30)

sauizeSeln
03pIA
syooqolpnya
sy00gd
SWIaY| paUMQ
[LJEeE )



Board Report April, 2024
Matthew Harris — Assistant Director — Fairmont City Library
Center

Grants, awards, donations, and special stories:

The big news for March was our Egg Hunt. We brought in 18 vendors, had 12,000 eggs, had the
Latino Round Table Scholarships awarded, did a drawing for four new bicycles and helmets
courtesy of the Fairmont City Police Department, and had around 700 in attendance.

Outreach and education:

March 1: Attended Hispanic Health Fair and Back to School webinars
March 5: Attended Aqua Park pass webinar

March 5: Met with Telemundo representative

March 6: Met with Baker and Taylor representative

March 8: Attended Hispanic Health Fair webinar

March 11: Met with LIRA appraisal for building

March 12: Attended Latino Roundtable meeting

March 13: Met with United Congregations of Metro East representative
March 18: Attended MVLD Board Meeting

Building and Grounds:

Zeke has continued the installation process of the security door.
BB’s Lawn Service have resumed their lawn care service for the year.

Programming:

March (Mondays): Monday Fun-Days
March (Tuesdays/Wednesdays/Saturdays): Free AARP Tax Help
March 23: Egg Hunts

Stats:

March

Days Open: 26

Door Count: 3326
Computer Users: 306
E-Book Questions: 0
Homebound Delivery: 1




CM

DATE PROGRAM / EVENT / PROMOTION # ATTENDED
3/2/24 AARP Free Tax Help 3
3/4/24 Kids Corner 12
314124 Monday Funday 0
3/5/24 AARP Free Tax Help 12
3/6/24 AARP Free Tax Help 13
3/6/24 Kids Corner 5
3/11/24 Mondays Fun-Day 7
3/12/24 AARP Free Tax Help 13
3/13/24 AARP Free Tax Help 17
3/15/24 Metro East Every Survivor Counts Table 2
3/15/24 St. Patrick's Day Crafts - Children's 1
3/15/24 Metro East Every Survivor Counts Table 3
3/16/24 St. Patrick's Day Crafts - Children's 0
3/16/24 AARP Free Tax Help 9
3/18/24 Kids Corner (Theresa) 4
3/18/24 Mondays Fun-Day 0
3/19/24 AARP Free Tax Help 12
3/19/24 Answers on Aging 3
3/19/24 Easter Themed Crafts, Games and Snacks with 3
Echo
3/20/24 AARP Free Tax Help 13
3/20/24 Kids Corner 3
3/20/24 Ruth E. Carter: Interweaving Tradition and 1
Imagination Through
3/21/24 Puppet Crafts- Children's - World Puppet Day 6
3/23/24 |Fairmont City Community Easter Parade and Egg 700
Hunts
3/25/24 Easter Crafts- Children's 3
3/25/24 Kids Corner (Theresa) 4
3/25/24 Mondays Fun-Day 0
3/26/24 Easter Crafts- Children's 3
3/26/24 AARP Free Tax Help 11
3/27/24 Easter Crafts- Children's 3
3/27/24 AARP Free Tax Help 11
3/27/24 Kids Cormer 2
3/28/24 Easter Crafts- Children's 2
3/29/24 Easter Crafts- Children’s 2
3/29/24 Preparing for the Eclipse-Teen PNG 1
3/30/24 Easter Crafts- Children's 2
3/30/24 Engineering Drones-Teen PNG (Lee) 4
TOTAL 890




CH

Children Ages 0-5 Synchronous: 30 attendance, 6 events

Children Ages 0-5 Self-Directed: 0 attendance, 0 events

Children Ages 6-11 Synchronous: 16 attendance, 6 events

Children Ages 6-11 Self-Directed: 16 attendance, 8 events

Young Adults Ages 12- 18 Synchoronous: 5 attendance, 2 event

Young Adults Ages 12-18 Self-Directed: O attendance, O events

Adults Ages 19+ Synchronous: 118 attendance, 12 events

Adults Ages 19+ Self-Directed: 0 attendance, 0 events

General Interests Synchronous: 705 attendance, 3 events

General Interests Self-Directed: 0 attendance, 0 events




06'S€€'L$ soueInsy| [BJUSQ/UIESRH  B|qBABd SIUNODDY 81688 #1009y g  +20¢/9z/E0 PIBIyS 8nig / sso1) anjg
06'5€€'2$- s[qeAed SIUN0OdY Buniosyd 81688 #1090y (os8yD)uswAhed g $Z0Z/L0/E0 ploIys enjg / sso1D anig
pIa1yg an|g / ssoiD anid
swaysAg enby Joy jejo|
00'62% WO  9jqehed sjunoday O#08ZRET # 9010AU| g +20e/ez/en swalsAg enby
G6°9% 220  8|gehed sunoody 6.1€08.EZ # 9910AU| ng  ¥zozZ/ieL/eo swajshg enby
66'9%- ajqeded sjunodvy Bupjosyd 6/LE0826Z #9010AU]  (3oBYD) JuswAed g ¥20Z/BH/ED swaysAg enby
08'v¥$- alqehed sjunoddy Buosyd 121 8LBPET # 9210AU]| (s0240D) uewhed g $202/1L0/€0 swa)sAg enby
swayshg enby
el - *ou| swajsAg Buibew| woslawy 10§ [ejo1
11'29¢$ swdinby  ejgeded sjunoooy 9,026V # 8910AU] g vzoz/8L/co jutel - ou) swalsAg Buibew| woalewy
68'v0€$- ajqeded s)unoddy Bunosyo 1 /G88Y # 80I0AU| (s084D) uswAhed g +202/10/€0 Jutely - ou| swalsAg Buibew| woolswy
jutely - ‘ouj swaysAg Buibew) woonswy
‘ou) wEwum>w m:_mmE_ wodiiawy J1oj |ejo |
0Z'96¥$ uswdinby  sjqeded sjunosoy LG9EBLETS # BDI0AU] g ¥20T/SO/E0 "ou| swasAg Buibew| woouawy
0Z'967%- 8|qedrd sjunodoy Bunoayd 1G9E6.€ZS # BDI0AU| (osyD) wewhed g $202/8L/€0 ‘ou| swaysAg Buibew| woouswy
ou) swialsAg Buibew| woouewy
ssasdx3g uesliawy 104 €301
8€'2.2'2$ - 9|qeAed sjunoody 100Z6-€ 109V g  +20e/92/c0 ssa1dx3 ueouswy
99'018'9%- alqeded sjunoody Bumosyn 10026-€ 100y (o9yD) JuswAed (I1Ig  $20Z/L0/E0 ssaJdx3 ueouswy
ssasdxg ueoawy
SIONITTI NIHIWY Joj ejoL
0/°190'v$ - 9lqeked sjunoooy 0202~ €LGE# 1UN0oDY g +20e/S0/€0 SIONITH NIYINY
02'180'%$- s|qeAed SUNOODY Bunioayd 0Z0Zy-L€LGE4#1UN0DDY  (%98YD) uswihed 18 +20Z/8L/E0 SIONITT NIHIANY
SIONITT NFY3NVY
*ou| ‘Buiuonipuo Jty '3 Buneay siaq|y oy jejoL
05'99/% Buiping  8jqeAed sjunodoy ZEVE # 90I0AU| g +20z/8L/E0 *ou| ‘Buiuonipuod 11y g Builea s1eqly
05'99.%- a|qeded s)unodoy Buposyo ZEVE # 82I0AU| (soeyD) uswAhed 19 $20Z/8L/E0 *ou| *Bujuonipuog 11y g Bujesy sieq)y
*ou| 'Busuonipuo J1y g Bueay ssaqjy
LINNOWY LNNODOY LNNODOY NOILJINOS3Q/OW3N  IdAL NOILOYSNYYHL 3Lva INYN

¥20¢ Yoleiy

jleyaq JopuaA Aq asuadx]
yusia Aeiqi AsjjeA ddississiy



66'128% ~  9|qeAed sjunoooy ¥21LZE0LO0ESYELL # B2I0AU| ng  +20z/92/c0 suopeoIUNWWOY JeHEYD
66°128%- s|qeAed Sjunoddy Bumdayd ¥21220L00ESYELL # B2I0AU] (o8uD) uswhed Ild  $202/10/€0 SUONBDIUNWIWOD JapeYD
suoljediunwwo) Jaueyo
jo113s1@ Aseaqi (euoiBey eljenua)d 104 €301
66'G2%- a|qeded sjunodoy Buposyo £YZY81670E£8L0E # Way (o8yD) wawhed Ilg  ¥202/10/€0 wusig Aesqy [euoibey ellenua)
1ousig Aeagi jeuoibay eljenua)
julld abie juod Jejuad Joy |ejo ]
v ivLs slelsle lUd INPY  8|qeAed Sjunoooy 0GS8.20T # @910AU] ng  +z0Z/EL/eo Jund 8617 Julod Jejua)d
[AdA45 S 8|qeded slUnoody Bupposyn 0658202 # 9210AU| (o8yp) wuswhed |18 ¥Z0z/8/E0 Juld obieT lod Jejus)
juLd abieT julod Jajua)
ajeqay s,Aase) oy [ejoL
1€'0$ Snoaue||aosIpy Buposyo e usoda@  $202/02/€0 ajeqay shese)
35°0$ Snosue||3osIy Bupdsyd - usodag  $202Z/8L/€0 ajegay s,Aesed
Ge'0%$ SNosLE(|adsIN Buyoay = usoda@  $202/LL/ED ajeqay shesen
ajeqay s,fosen
2103}g |eJauan) s fose) Joj [ejo]
88'29%- saplysA Buasyd aujjose9 284D  $20Z/62/€0 2I0}G [B1OUBD) S ABSED
00'S€$- SajolyaA Bupyosyd aujjose 284D $202/S0/€0 810)g [BIBUID SAasED
22'95%- S[OIYBA Buyosyd aufjosen 84D $Z0Z/ELED 210iS |eIoudn s haseD
L' 1€$- S|0IYaA Bunjoayo aujjose9 NBUD  $Z0Z/PHED 8.0)g [eIBUBD S,A08ED
240]5 |edauaq §.fasen
auQ [eyde) Joy |ejoL
9g°g6es —~  ®geded sjunoody 1028951591 # JUSWBILIS PJED JIPBIO HEW|BA g ¥z0z/9z/co auQ |eyded
0€'14$- 8|qeAed sjunoody Bunosyo £€1986E€G9| # JUswalels pJeo JIpaid Lewlepy  (398yD) juswhed g $202/10/€0 auQ jeyde)
auQ |epded
sieysbuip|ing 4o} |ejo
00°s2¢'2$ = 9|qehed sjunoddy 8GG/65E 9 80G2BEE # 90I10AU| g +z02/SL/ED siejsbuiping
00'52¢'2%- ajqeded sjunoddy Bupoayo 8GG/6€E 2 80G/BEE # 80I0AU| (s0240) JuswAhed 19 $202/81/€0 stejsbupjing
sieysBuipjing
Hepoug 10) |ejo|
96°L12% 22O  d|qeAed sjunodoy 0€89EY # 9210AU| $202/8L/€0 Hepoig
Heposg
PIAIYS an|g / SS01D an|g Joy [ejoL
LINNOWY LINNODOY INNODOY NOILAINOSIA/ONAN  IdAL NOILOVSNVYL aiva ANVYN




oLLIS BuiAdo/Bunuug Id jesausn iisodaQ wsodad  $202/92/€0 sjdiaoay pled JpaId
09'¢$ = Id [es8UsD usodag wsodeq  $202/52/€0 sidisoey p1ed 1pald
€0°1L2$ - Id [esausD usodag usodaq  $202/52/E0 sidieoey p1ed UpaID
18°0% BuiAdon/Bunund Id [elausg ysoda(g ysode@  $202/€2/E0 sidieoay pie) Ipald
¥6'1$ BuiAdog/Bunuud Id |eJsuag ysodeq ysoded  $202/eT/E0 sidieoay pled 1pal)d
98'0L$ = Id |BJousD usodeg usodeg  $202/22/E0 sidiaoay psed upald
86'81% = Id [essuagy ysodeq ysodeg  $202/22/E0 sidieoay psed Jpaid
8E°GLS sway| Jo ajes Id |esausD usodaQg usodeg  $20Z/12/€0 s1dieaay pied NpaId
8v'0$ BuiAdon/Bunund Id |eidus) ysodag ysodeQ  $202/0Z/E0 sydisoay pied upaid
v9'952% - Id Jessuag 1sodeq usoda@  $202/02/€0 sidieoay pied Hpeld
16'9% BuiAdoo/Bunuud Id [eJouag usode@ ysode@  $20T/6L/EO sidieoay pied JIpai)
0LSLLS = Id |eJeusd ysodaq usodad  +202/81/€0 sid1909y ped Jpald
vL'LLS BuiAdoo/Bunuud Id [essueD ysodeqQ ysodeq  $202/9L/E0 s)dieoay pJeD JIpaid
G5'961% = Id |eJeuag ysodaQ usodsQg  $202Z/9L/E0 sidiaoay pJed NpaId
95'¢Z$ Buihdog/Bunund Id lesauag ysodag ysodaQ  $20Z/SL/ED s)disoay pieD 1paid
2198 = Id [esausg ysodaqQ wsodaQ  $Z0Z/YL/ED sidi@oay pJeD JIpalD
89'0% Buthdoo/Bunuiid Id |eJauag usodaqQ usodeq  $Z0Z/EL/EO sidieoay pJe) ypaud
86'7LS ==t Id [e1aueD usodag usodaQ  $ZOZ/ELIED s1d1909y pied JpaId
18°0% Bulhdoo/Bunund Id [esoueD usodeq usodeq  $20T/ZLIED sydiaoay pied ypaId
99'G1$ - Id [eJou99) ysodeq ysodeq  $20Z/ZH/ED s1d1@09y pied JPaId
ol'Ls Buihdog/Bunuid Id |eeuen ysodaq ysodsQ  $202/L /€0 sydisosy pied Hpald
GL'9Ls % Id |eJaus9 ysodaq ysodeQ  $20Z/}L/€0 sid190ay pieQ Jpaid
zLees - Id lesausg usodag ysodeq  $202/80/€0 sydieoay pieD ypaId
S6°LS Buihdog/Bunund id |eJousD ysodaQ usode@  $202/60/€0 sidi@oay pled Jpald
¥9°08% * Id [eJausS usodeq ysode@  $Z0Z/B0/E0 sydieoay pied Jpal)
90°'¥€$ | Id [eJousD ysodag usodeQ  $202/L0/€0 sidi900y pJed Npald
¥9'6% xed Id [eJ8udD) usodeg usodeq  $202/90/€0 sidieoey pied IpeId
16'91% = |d |elausg) ysoda( usoda@  $202/90/€0 syd1eoay pleQ JIpaid
£9's$ BuiAdog/Bunuird Id leJauasy ysodaq ysoded  $202/SO/E0 sidieoay pled ypaid
€L91$ - Id [es8U8S usodeq ysodag  $Z0Z/¥0/€0 s)d1909y pied JIpaiD
LWpLs sway| jo ajes Id [e1auss lsodeq@ usode@  $202/20/€0 s)dieoay pied Ipaid

s)d1o0ay pJed Jpal)

3j|IasuljoD jo AuD oy [ejoL
19'€0€$ lomag/lielep  sjqeAed sjunoady 000000SEE0 ? 000000EEED # 190V ¥202/81/€0 a|iiAsuliog Jo Aud

3|iAsulfjo9 yo Ano

suonesunwwo) Jayeys Joj |ejoL

INNOWY LNNODOV LINNODOY NOILAIMOSIA/ONIN  IdAL NOILOVSNVHL 3tva ANVYN




00°ELS$- ajqeded sjunoddy Bupiosyn L 2£600000.£82€ # Wal (oeyD) wawhed 1g  +202Z/8L/E0 Aeiqr aland piaiHied
Aseaqry ongnd praysiey
sao1Aleg Buipun4 ajes-3 Joj [ejo)
¥6'9Lv$ - 8|qehed sjunoady YEL '8 €2 # 8010AY| g $20Z/SHED saoia1eg Bulpund ejel-3
¥6'0LY$- 8|qeAed slunoody Bupoay PEL R 2L # 9010AU| (s08uD) uswhed 18 +202/8L/E0 seoag Bupund sjel-g
saoialag Buipuny ajes-3
071 ‘soipmig Ayredw3 Joy jejo L
00'66v$ juelo ejded Jad £202A4  dlqehed sjunosoy 22£/$9E000006€58E09 # 9210AU| g  $20z/52/€0 2771 'soipmis Ayledw3
2711 ‘solpmig Ayjedwz
*ou| ‘yYSN N3 404 |ejoL
S6°2r$ 800 9lqehed sunoooy 05159 # 8010AU| g  ¥20z/SHED “ou| ‘ySN I3
S6°Zh- a|qeAed sjunosoy Bupoayo 05159 # 82l0AU| (308yD) wewAhed g $202/8L/E0 oul 'ysn WIS
"ou| ‘vsn W13
oowa( 4o} |ejo
15°98% 0O  slgeded sNoooy L0282V 8 2L22LY L # 82I10AU| g  t20z/0Z/e0 oswaQ
ooswaqg
Iejuaq eyeq Joj jejol
€L'2.€$ aouensu| [BUBQ/UYESH  9|geAed SIUNODDY 8EY8. | # 30I0AU| g  ¥20z/91/€0 feluaq eyeq
€L LLES- a|qeded sjunocooy Bupioayd BYEPRLL # 8010AUl  (¥08YD) JuswAed G ¥Z0Z/8H/ED feluaq ejjeq
lejuaq eyag
sydiaaay Ajteq 4o} |ejo]
v9'222'2$ =4 |d 18U usodaQ usodsQ  $20zZ/1LZ/€0 sidi9aay Ajleq
65112 sepup B s8(] - suolieuod puny Yo usodeg wsoda@  ¥202/12/€0 sidisoey Alleq
65'625'v1$ - Id [essuag Isodaq wsoda@  $20Z/L0/€0 sydi=oay Ajleq
00'052$ sapufn @ s8( - suoleuoq pund y1o isodaq usodeQ  $202/L0/€0 sidieoey Aleq
sydigoay Ajeq
sydieday pJeD 3pal) 10} [ejoL
62'0% Buihdon/Bunuud Id [elsusg o ysode@  $Z0Z/0€/€0 sydieday pieD ypaid
zLoes sway| Jo sleg Id [eJous9 - usodeq  $20T/62/€0 sidieday pied ypau)
S0'L51$ = Id [elausn = usodeq  $z02/62/€0 sidieoay pied Jpaid
£2'6€$ == Id |esausn " wsodeQ  $202/82/€0 sidiaday pJed Jpaid
SY'6Z$ - Id [e1ausD usodaq usoda@  $202/L2/€0 sidisoay pJed 1Ipaid
soeLs = Id |etsusg usodag usodea  $¢0z/L2/E0 sidi@oay piep 1pald
1¥°0$ Buihdog/Bunuug Id [elausg usodag@ ysodeg  $202/92/€0 sidieoay pJe) ypaid
LNNOWY LINNODOY LNNODOV NOILJIMOSIA/OWIN  IdAL NOILOVSNVYL alva INVYN




a2110d 9jelg stoul))|

[1Iouno?) Buipeay sio

110} |ejoL

00°05% sang  8|geAed SJUNOOdY §202-tz0Z send g ¥20z/SHED |lounog Bulpeay slouty
00°05%- sjqeded sjunoooy Buryoayo 6202-v20¢ send (wo8yD) uswhed 19 ¥20Z/8L/€0 jounog Buipesy sioun))
I1ouno) Buipeay siouy
waysAg Aueiqi] puejuesy sjoul||| 10y jejoL
0Z'SL8$ —~  3|qefed sjunodoy 6G21-20Z *® 02Z1-H202 # 9910AU} na  +20z/S1HEo wejsAg Aieiqr puefesH stoul||
0T's18%- a|qeded sjunoody Bunosyd 662 1-202Z *? 0221L-¥20T # 8210AU| (28yD) uswAed g ¥202/8L/€0 waysAg Aueiqr puejueay stoul||
wdysAg Aseiqr] puejeaH sjoulfjj
J9JBAA UBDLIBWY SIOUI||| 10} |B)O )
68°Lt$ Jamaglelep,  a|geAed Sjunosdy ¥2¥8.£510022-6201 # 100V g +z0z/61/€0 Jajep uedlswy stouly||
£8'0v%- a|qeded sjunoddy Bunoayy ¥Z¥8.£510022-G20L # 109V (3osyD) wawhed g +202/10/€0 isjepn ueduswy stouly||
JB)eAN UBILIBWIY SIoU|||
aIN}|NDIYOHY JOyJ [e3o L
S6'6V% S[eUsieW JUld WNPY  8|qeAed SUNoooY sleak g - suizebep ¥202/92/€0 BIMNJIHOH
8JmN2HoH
jodaQ SwoH Joj |ejoL
12°04$- Bunyosyd sa|/ddns -asiw siq [|up 84D $202/62/€0 jodaq swoH
16'25%- Bunyoayg 198ym Butpunt ABYY  $20T/9T/ED j0daq awoH
09'2¥1$- Bunjoayg S$J9]5ED 984D $202/L0/€0 jodaq swoH
jodaq swoH
2411 @qoj9) 1o} |ejo L
20'86L%- s|qeAed S1UN02oY Bunfoayd 6090€ #3100V (308yD) JuswAed 19 ¥Z0Z/L0/E0 )1 8qo|9
311 2qo19
Jo1sIg Adeaqi esly Bingaolg Joj ejoL
05°.$ ssueIqI] JaYiO 0} SlusWwARd  ©|qeAed Sjunoddy £10Z+6220£810€ # Way g  +¥20z/SLED yousiq Aseiqr easy Bingeaig
0524~ s|qeded spunoddy Bundayo £10Z¥6220€810€ # Way (o8yD) awhed g +202/81/€0 yusig Aelqr] ealy Bingaai4
ousIa Aselqi] easy Bangesaq
Buisea |eqo|9 ejeq isd1d 104 |€)OL
mm.mmw. S93IAI9G |BUOISS8)0ld JAYIQ m:_v_owzo |Eejual aulyoew pled ]ipalo HoayD Y20¢/L0/E0 mc_mmmn_ |eqo|9 eieq isil4
Buisea |eqo|9 ejeq 3sity
Aieaqr 21jqnd playdsed 1o} |ejo)
00°€L% S8lIeIq] JayiQ o) sjuslihed  ejqeded sjunodoy LZE600000LE8ZE # Way| [ $20Z/9L/E0 Aleiqiq onand pjaipied
INNONY 1NNODOV 1NNODOY NOILAI¥OSIA/OWIN  IdAL NOILOVSNYYHL aLva N




65°201% JHNI B usoda@ usode@  $202/SO/E0 Jsunseal) Aunod uosipen
£€'662% aoueusulely Buping Buiping usodaq usodeq  $20Z/S0/E0 Jainseal) Ajuno uosipey
.vN.wON_Nw xeJ >tmao_n_ |d |elauag) u_woawﬁ_ :moamh_ ¢02/S0/€0 Jainseal| 3::00 uosipepy
Jainseal] fjuno) uosipew
alenuaze] 10§ |ejot
61°66G'€$ —~  9|geded siunoooy 116G '8 8ELS # 90I0AU| g  ¥z0Z/SHED alemuaze]
61'665'¢$- a|qeAed sjunoooy Bumosy) 1168 8ELG # 9010AU| (3oauD) Juswhed 19 +20Z/8L/IE0 alemiaze]
alemiaze]
*ONI ‘AdONVY) 104 [ej0L
00'%91$- a|qeded sjunodoy Bunosyd Ndd - 0SG06€ # 8oloAu  (08UD) wawhed |9 ¥202/L0/E0 “ONI‘AdONVY
“ONI ‘AdONYH
dnoug Bupynsuo? auey Joy jejo|
00'52€$ ABojouyos) uoneunoju|  sjqeAed SUNOOY 9%/G # 3010AU] g  +20Z/SHED dnouo Bugnsuod suey
00°6Z€$- 8|qeded sjunoddy Bupyosyd 9t./G # 80I0AU]| (oeyD) JuswAhed Ig  +202/81/€0 dnoug Buninsuo) suey
dnoug Buiynsuogy auey
d1 uo1309j0id 3414 S|OJJUOD UOSUYO[ 10} (€0 |
80'66€$ Buiping  e|qeded siunodoy 669/1LLG # S8010AU| g  ¥20Z/SL/ED d1 Uoio8j0Id Bild SOAUOD UoSUYoP
80'66€$- a|qeded sjunoooy Buntosyd 668/ 121G # S8OI0AU| (s08yD) wawhed jig  ¥20Z/81/€0 d] Uolosjold 8l s|jojuod uosuyor
d7] uonoajold all4 sjosuo) uosuyor
S]0JJU0D UOSUYO[ 1O} [e)0 ]
00'26€'¥$ Buping  s|qeAed sjunoooy BOEEEOSHYTEL-| # BDI0AU| $202/6L/E0 sjojuod uosuyor
sjoJjuo) uosuyor
SIINIAYIS A¥VYHEIT NVHONI 104 |BJOL
9€'652% —~  ®|geAed siunoooy 068600€ 18Woisnd e  ¥20Z/0Z/€0 SIDINYIS AHVHEIT WYHONI
8LVLELS —~  s|geded sjunoooy 0686002 1aWwoisnd mg  ¥20z/SLED SIOIAYIS AUVHEIT NYHONL
8L¥LE LS a|qeded sjunoody Bupoayd 0686002  (%08yD) awdhed g +202/8L/ED S3VIAYIS AUVHEIT NVHONI
116214 s|qeded sjunodoy Buyoayd 0686002  (o8yD) ewAhed Il +20¢/10/€0 SADIAYIS AVHEIT WYHONI
S$IDIAYIS AUVAEIT WVUONI
JYIN| 10} |ejo ),
Gg'szlL'9%- JHNI Buyaayd ¥20g Aenigad A3YD  $202/80/E0 SN
EE
3d1j0d 2e)S sloui|| 10} [ejoL
00°0¥$ snosue||sosiy  ejgeded SJuNoddy 666.0Z0120Z # 8210AU| 18 ¥202/50/c0 aaljod 8jels sioul]|
00'0¥$- 8|geAed sjunodoy Bupjosyy 66520201202 # 9210AU| (doeyD) uawAhed 48 $202/8L/E0 adljod elS sloulji|
LNNOWY LNNODOY LNNOOOV NOILJI¥OSIA/OWNIN  IdAL NOILOVSNYYL 3Lva ANYN




00'219%- a|qeAed sjunoooy Bumoayo 8G668 # 9010AU] (109yD) uswhed g +202/81/€0 “ou| ‘Buuid "MWO'IN
“ouy ‘Bunuid "MO'IN
971 Bupndwo? yyBiuoop 104 (€301
00'09€$ ABojouyoa] uoneulo]  djqeAed siunoddy 9912 # 9010AU| na  v20z/92/€0 o711 Bunndwo yByucop
2771 Buyndwoy Jybijucoly
ade] )sompii 10} B30
L6TLLS Swaj| [ensiA OlpnY UNPY  d|qeAed S)UNoadY .S1e15 Bunepuepm, Wall g 9| #0ZS0S # 9210AU| g  +20z/0Z/c0 ade JsampIiy
L6'6ELS Sway| [ensiA OlpnY INPY  8|qeAed SIUN0ZDY ¥118%150G # 8910AU| g +e0e/SLien ade 1sompI
16'6€1L%- 3jgeded Sjunoody Bumoayo ¥1L18¥1LS0G # 8010AU| (408y0) wewhed jlg  ¥Z0Z/8L/E0 ade] 1sempipy
162018~ a|qeded sjunoddy Buposyo ¥E€260150S '8 ££2601 506 # 9210AU| (08yD) wswhed |lg  202/10/€0 ade] jsampIN
ade] }sampin
1o13sIq Asejueg Jse3 039 104 €O L
veELS 1amag/1alepy  d|geAed Siunoooy 00 00220 Z8€ 109V g  +c0z/80/€0 jouisiq Aejues jse3 onapy
vE'eLs- a|qeded sjunodoy Bumosyo 00 00220 28¢ 10oY  (%09uD) woewAhed i +202/81/€0 yuisiq Aleyues jse3 sy
PLIsIg Alejues Jse3 oW
UNO22Y ISNJ] JUdND H1-HOPBIN PUB IBne 10} [e}O ]
8G vb$- juswysiues Buyoayd - 98U PTOT/6ZI/ED JUN0ODDY SN JUSID OTT-HOPBIAl PUE Jone
85 Fr$- uswysIuIeD Buyosyd - ABYD  $Z0Z/SLED JUNOJYY 1SNJL WSIID DT7-H4OPE pue Janepw
85 v¥$- JuswysiLes Bumasyo - 84D +Z02/L0/E0 JUNO2OY JSNUL JUBHD DTT-HOPEIW Pue Janep
JUNO22Y ISNAL JUdl|D D1 T1-HOPEN pue 1enepy
Aieaqi olqnd Yeinoosely 1oy |BjoL
00°9% salleiql JayiQ 03 sjuswhed  jqeded sjunooddy £228810008GZ2Z€ # Wa)| g ¥20zZ/EL/ED Ateiqr oljgnd yeinoasey
00'9%- ajqeded sjunoody Buniosyd £22881000852Z€ # Way (08yD) swAhed |lg  $Z0Z/81/€0 Atesqry o1jand yeinoosely
Aeuqr o1qnd yeinoasepw
Jainseas] Ayunos) uosipely 1o} |ejo]
S'8vS$ - VoI usodeq wsodeQ  $2Z0Z/61/€0 Jaunseas| Alunog uosipen
21°266$ - pun4 asueIinsu| jsodag usodeg  $20Z/61/€0 Jainseal] Ajunod uosipepy
0£'68% - upny usodaQ usodeQ@  $202/61/E0 Jaunseal} Aunod uosipepy
61°20v$ - JHNI ysodaqQ usodeq  $20T/6L/E0 Jainsea.] Ajunod uosipepy
L8'2GL'1$ - Buip|ing usodag usoedaq  vZ0zZ/61/€0 Jainseal] Aunod uosipep
22'659'8% - |d |essuan) nusodag ysodeq  $202/61/€0 Jainseal | AJunod uosipep
68'6£1$ 2.1e21paN/VO| 4 VOl \sodeqg usodaQ  $Z0Z/50/€0 Jansesl] AUno) uosipe
EE'2SIS soueunsu| Ayiger pund soueinsuy| 1sodaq usoda@  v20Z/S0/€0 J8inseal] Alunon uosipey
92'12% upny upny lsodag usodeg  $20Z/S0/£0 Jainseal] Ajunod uosipe
LINNOWY LNNOOOY LNNODOY NOILdIYOS3AQ/OW3N  JdAL NOILOVSNYYL 3lva ANYN




wepy Ajanoag 1oy jeyol

00'v1Z' 18- a|qeded sjunoddy Bunjoayn 662002 # 9210AU| (osy0) wawhed g ¥202/L.0/€0 wiejy Ajunoag
uue)y funoag
Bury| |einy Joj |ejo)
16'79%- Bunosyo ysnig Buiues|d 8joIYLA 'SYI0|9 J8gIoIoIL ABYD  $202/22/E0 Bury (einy
Buiy |eany
271 1IND 10} jejo)
Ov'29e%- 8|geAed Sjunoody Bupoayo $6902Z L€ # 9010AU| (P8YD) Juswhed ig  ¥202/10/€0 onnliligte]
277 1IN0
1sanboud Joy |ejo
£6°090'1$- a|qeAed SUN0OODY Bupoayd 0886180/ # 8010AU| (o8yn) swAhed g $202/1.0/€0 1s8nboud
jsanbougd
'OU| ‘HIOMIBN SS3|I99d J0J [e]OL
9z'981$ - 9|qeAed sunosoy 1289% # 8910AU| g $20Z/9L/Ed "oU| "yIomiBN SSB|Iaad
9z'881$- 8|qeAed sjunoddy Buiosyo /289 # 9210AL) (osy0) uswhed g ¥20Z/8L/E0 “OU| “OMIBN SSB|188d
auj ‘YlomjanN ssejisad
BALIQIBAQ 10} JeJO ]
00°009'c$ eln epded 1ad £20ZAd  @IqeARd SjUnodoy 9€£00-7902 4| Jowoisny e +e0z/ELie0 BaNIQIBAQ
96'//2'G$ ~  9jqeded sjunoddy S001-¥90Z Q| 1owoisngy e ¥z0T/S1LED 8AQIBAQ
96°..8'8%- algeded sjUNoodY Buyosyo == (oayD)juswhed IIg  +20Z/8L/E0 BALQIINO
BALQIBAD
Aseiqr oljqngd uo|[e4,0 104 |BJOL
66°2L% salieiqr Jleyi0 o) sjuswhed  s|qeded sjunodoy 20129/2091000 # way ¥202/81/€0 Aesqi aqnd uojie4,0
Aseuqiq 9)iqnd uojjed,0
Awapeoy syaip Joj |ejoL
00'001'2%- a|qeded sjunoooy Budsyo BEY6 # B010AU| (309y0) wewhed g +202/10/£0 Awspeoy ayoIN
Awapeosy ayoaiN
Aseiq 21/qnd 3j|1AYSEN 104 [ejo)
008L$ sallelqi] JayiO 0} sluawhed  ajqeded sjunodoy €12€1 L000EIZZE # Way g ¥20z/0L/E0 Areig oljand ajpAyseN
00'8}$- a|qeAed sjunoooy Bupposyd €12E1L000EYZZE # Wa) (0ouQ) wawhed g #202/81/€0 Aeiqry onang ajliayseN
Aseiqiq a11qnd ajj1ayseN
*au| 'Bupud ‘M O’ 10} [B3oL
00'ZL9% 20O  s|qehed sunoody 85668 # 20I10AU| g ¥20zZ/SLIE0 *ou) ‘Bunuld "MO'W
LINNOWY LNNODOY LNNODOV NOILdIYOSIA/ONIN  IdAL NOILOVSNYYHL 31va ANVYN




25'618'P08%- a|qeAed sjunoddy Buposyo [eJBURD - SpUN4 | (s084D) uswhed g $202Z/S2/E0 s8vIAeg spun4 diodued SN
19°G88'6%- ajqeded sjunoddy Bunjoayd WO -spungd ) (YD) uswhed Ilg  $202/SC/ED s@0|/uBg Spung diodued SN
22'991'66%- s|geded Ssjunoooy Buyosyo JHl-spund | (oeyD) Juswhed 19 $202/SE/E0 $90|AISS spung diooueg SN
91'896'VEL$- algeded sjunoddy Bunosyd @oueJnsy| - spund | (so8y2) Juswihed ¥202/5Z/€0 s90IAI9S SpUn4 diodueg SN
9Z'/29'9e$- s|qeAed sjunoddy Buposyd aAlasay - spund 1| (so8y2) Juswihed ¥202/52/€0 seoiAIeg spund diooueg SN
00'691'022%- a|gehed sjunosoy Bupjosyy ysep Bupjiom - spund T (30840) WswAhed ¥202/S2/E0 saolaleg spund diooueg SN
s321AJ9g spund diodueg S
99IAI9G |BJSOd S9)e)S pajiun Joj |ejo)
00°'89%- abejsod Bunoayd sdweys ABUYD  +Z02/8Z/E0 20|I9G |B)SOd SBjelS pajun
L0°61%- abejsod Buaayd uimal sulyoew pieod }ipasd D4 g sdwels A%8YD  $Z0Z/L0/ED 90IAMIBG [e1SOd S9lIS Paliun
[XAK abejsod Buiyasyd ST Ao8UD  $20Z/¥0/E0 90IAIBG [BISOd SBIBIS PauN
¥6'0€$- abejsod Buryosyd ST ABUYD  ¥Z0Z/BLIEO 80IAI9G |€)SOd S8le)s pajun
B8I|AIDS |B)SOd S3E)S pajiun
19)UdD 3H|P|IM 3SNOHO34] 104 [BJOL
00 00v$ Buiwe.boiq a|qeAed SjUNOJYY 20z Jewwng sweiboud Jy-| om] £202/92/€0 J9jua) 8JIIPIIM 8snoHe8. |
Aajua) a4)|p|IM 9SNOH83J L
1siiqsuel] Joj )0l
00'6€$- S80IAIag [BUOISSB)0Id SO Id lesausD 83 [eulwiia) pJed Jpalo Ajyiuow WO ¥BYD  $20z/0L/e0 Isiiqsues)
isii4suel]
977 uoabung ajbunp ay 104 3O
00°001$ Buwweiboid  sjqeded sjunoddy awnAios $Z0Z/E L/ 200000 # @dl0Au| e 20z/91/€0 0711 uoabung sjbunp ay L
00°001L$- 3|qefed sjunodoy Buntosyo awnAiols $Z0zZ/E L/ 200000 # B210AU| (osyD) wewhed g ¥202/81/€0 071 uosbunq sibunp ayL
971 uosbung a|bunp ay
SWOH jo 3)se] Joj jejol
00°0Z$ s|epalep Wid INPY  8|geAed sjunoooy syuow 0z I8  +20z/0L/€0 BWOH Jo dseL
00'02%- a|qeAed sjunoddy Bupioayo syjuow og (08yD) wswhed Ilg  ¥202/81/€0 AWOH Jo dise ]
2WoH jo ajse)
auizebepy sino ‘)s 10} |BJOL
00'82$ s|eualey uld INPY  8jgehed sunocooy uonduosqns eah-¢ ¥202/92/€0 suizebely siNoq 1S
aujzebep sino 1§
1a1381Q ABaq1] 2l|gnd UBWIBYS 40} [€)OL
66'81$ seuelqI 18Yi0 O} SluswAeg  BjqeAed SIUN0ddyY 86996000Z6G.€ # WaY g +20z/9L/e0 pus|g Alelqi oygnd uewiays
66'81$- slqeded sjunoddy Buposyd 869967000Z6G.LE # Way  (oayD) Juswhed I8 +20Z/8L/EO usig AeqiT oiand uewiays
PUIS1g Ateaqr] 211qnd uewusys
LNNOWY LINNODOY LNNODOY NOILJIMOSIA/OWTIN  IdAL NOILOVSNWYL 3Lva ANYN




¥8'925'L$- Bumoayd upny dnjas spund 7| Jo} Jajsuel]  $20zZ/92/€0 -
19'688'6%- Bupioayd pund Y1 dmas spund 7| 10} Joysuell  ¥Z0Z/92/E0 -
L9'€L0'2SS- Bumoayd Vol dmas spuny 7| 1o} Jgjsuell  $20z/92/€0 -
91'896'vEL$- BuposyD pund soueinsu| dmas spun 7 Jo} Jaysuell  $202/92/E0 -
22691 '65%- Bunjoayd JHINI dmas spund 7| Jo} JoysuBl]  $202/92/€0 -
1G'618'y08%- Bunjoayo Id [eJausD) dmas spun 7| 1o} Jojsuell  $20Z/92/€0 -
S0'€09'L$- Buppsyo dmas spung 7| 10} Joysuer]  $202/92/€0 -
85'061'€$- Buasyd Jgjsuel| spund Jaysuell  $Z0Z/6H/ED -
8Y'80L'1.2%~ Buposyo Id lesaus9 Jajsuel| spunj lgjsuel]  ¥20Z/6L/E0 -
2.891°1Z%- Bunoayd Id [ejauag lajsuel| spung Jojsuell  ¥202/24/ED -
10'65L'2%- Bunoayd pun soueinsuj lajsuel| spung Jajsuell  $20Z/CLiE0 -
09'L¥L%- Bupjosyd Buiping Jajsuel| spuny lajsuel]  $20z/Zlie0 -
78'088'1$- Buntosyo voId lajsuel]| spung Jojsuell  $Z0Z/ZHED -
16'252'1%- Bunoayd Buipiing Jajsuel spung Jgjsuell  $202/80/€0 -
60'6.8'€%- Bunoayd BRI Jajsuel| spung lajsuell  $202/80/€0 -
(R TAE YA Bunosyd Id |elousg lajsuell spung Jajsuell  $Z0Z/80/€0 -
6L vYLg- pund Yo Id [eJaus9 Jajsuel| spuny lojsuell  $202/80/€0 -
0£'28% awoouj 1sasau| aniesay 18818 wsode@  $202/22T/E0 -
¥Lves awoou| Jsalajul pung Yo 1sasau| usoded  $ZOZ/SHED -

au| yoog PO 104 [EJOL
00'661'1$- s|qeAed SJUNODDY Buy2ayg 2196591 # 9210AU| (08yD) ewhed g £202/1L0/€0 ou| joog pHOM

2u] jood PHOM

S92IAI9G spun4 diooueq S 40} |BJOL
¥8925'L$ snosue||osIy  8|qeABd SJUNODDY upny - spund 7| g +$202/92/€0 seoInBg spund diosuegd SN
S0'€09'2$ snoaue|eosiy  djqeAed sjunoady Buipiing - spund | g  +¥20e/9z/e0 $89|AI8S SpUn4 diodueg S
19°€10'25% Snosue||aasIy ajqeded sjunoody YOId - spund | g  $202/9Z/€0 $99|1/18G spun4 diooueg gn
15'618'v08% SNOBUE|BOSIN  dJqeARd SIUNOJDY [eJouag - spund 7| g  +20z/9z/€0 s901M9g Spun4 diodsueg SN
19'688'6$ snoauejaosiy  8jqeded sjunoddy WO - spung | g $20z/92/£0 s@0jAIg spung diooueg SN
ZT'S91'65% snoaue||aosily  jqeded sjunoddy Sl - spund I e  +202/92/€0 s90|AI8g spung diooueg SN
9y 896'vELS snoaue||aosiiy a|qeAed SUN022Y aoueInsy| - spund | g  $202/9zZ/€0 $39|/Jag spun4 diosueg sn
92'1/29'9¢% SNO3UER||33SIA a|geAed Slunodoy aAI88aY - spund 7| ng  $202/92/€0 $32JAI85 spun diooueg s
00'691'022$ SNoaue||30stiN 8|qeAed SjUNoody yse) Bupiopp - spund | ng  v202/9z/E0 $92I1A19G spund diooueg g
¥8'925'2$- s|qeded sjunoddYy Bunoayn Hpny - spung 7| (98yD) wewAhed mg  ¥Z0Z/52Z/E0 s90IAI9S spung diooueg sn
S0'€09'2§- alqeded s1uNoodY Bupjosud Buiping - spund | (09yD) uswAhed g $Z02/52/€0 $90IA18G spun diooueg sn
19'610'26$- s|qeded sjunoody Buptoaun VOI4-sPund 1l (3osyD) wawAed g $202/52/€0 S8oIUBg spun4 diodueg §N

AINNOWY INNODOY LNNODOV NOILdI¥OSIA/ONIN  IdAL NOILOVSNYYHL alva ANYN




-- 10§ |ejO.

£7'019'123- Buniosyd Id [eseuss) = lsjsuell  $202/62/€0 ]
GL'9G1'2$- Bupiosud pun4 souensy| - Jajsueil  $202/62/€0 =
01'816'Lg- Buosyd VOl = Jojsuell  $202/62/€0 -
v6'¢eL$- Bunjoayd Buiping = lejsuell  $0¢/62/E0 -
~ - - = Anu3 leuinor  $20Z/62/€0 -
mm..vm.vﬁ 3WO0JU| Jsalaiy| ysep mr__v_._o>> paule3 isalajy| u_moamﬁ_ $202/LE/E0 -
mm.mme AWOo3U| 1salaiu| pun4 sdueinsuy| paule3 1saJajy| u_moamh_ $202/1E/E0 =
SLovLe awoou| Js8i8lu| SN pau.es jsa183u| usodsq  ¥20Z/LE/E0 =
8,°628'L$ awoou| Jsealu| Id [BJoUSD paulex jsasei| usodsq  $Z0Z/LE/€0 =
99°0Z1$ awooy| 1saIs)u| vold4 pau.es jsaIau| usodaq  $20Z/LE/EO =
19's2$ aLwodu| Jsasau)| Buiping peu.e3 531U usodag  $Z0Z/LE/E0 =
9z6L$ awoou isasau| wpny pauie3 jsaiau| usodaa  ¥Z0zZ/LE/CO -
= = = |eunop |ejauss Ajug feumnor  $202/51/€0 =
- i = {euInor |ejauag Anuz jeuinor  $202/1.0/€0 2
€5°€$- BuiAdoo/Bunuid Id [e1ousD ab1eyaIsno £20zZ/91/¢ 104 punjal /YD +202/8LIED o
00'691'0ZZ$- BunjosyD used Bupopm dnjas spung 7] 10} lojsuell  $202Z/92/€0 e
97 /29'9e$ BupjosyD anssay dnjas spund 7| 1o} Jojsuell  $202/92/€0 -
LINNOWY LINNOOOV LINNOOOV NOILJINOSIA/ONTN AL NOILOVSNWL alva N




Mississippi Valley Library District

Profit and Loss

March 2024
TOTAL
Income
Charges for Services
Fax 326.64
Printing/Copying 1,115.74
Total Charges for Services 1,442.38
Fines & Forfeitures
Fines 36.01
Lost or Damaged Books/Inhouse 199.22
Total Fines & Forfsitures 235.23
Intergovernment Revenue
Replacement Tax 13,202.86
Total Intergovernment Revenue 13,202.86
Other Revenues
COBRA Reimbursements 1,393.20
Donations - Des & Undes 497.75
Interest Income 2,893.92
Miscellaneous 1.22
Reimbursements Other libraries 34.95
Rental Income
Blum House Rental 900.00
Collinsville Rooms 525.12
Total Rental Income 1,425.12
Sale of Items 47917
Total Other Revenues 6,825.33
Taxes
Audit 107.06
Building Maintenance 1,453.14
FICA/Medicare 688.34
IMRF 504.78
Liability Insurance 749.50
Property Tax 10,867.96
Total Taxes 14,370.78
Total Income $36,076.58
GROSS PROFIT $36,076.58
Expenses
Maintenance Services
Building 5,045.39
Equipment 801.09

Total Maintenance Services 5,846.48



Mississippi Valley Library District

Profit and Loss

March 2024

TOTAL
Materials
Adult Audio Visual ltems 996.08
Adult Print Materials 2,506.82
Juvenile Audio Visual ltems 129.38
Juvenile Print tems 345.54
Online Databases 1,060.93
Other Materials 111.50
Virtual ltems 164.00
Total Materials 5,314.25
Other Expenditures
Grant Expenses
FY2023 Per Capita Grant 11,793.16
Total Grant Expenses 11,793.16
Miscellaneous 1,333,052.25
Payments to Other Libraries 89.48
Programming 229.75
Vehicles 185.57
Total Other Expenditures 1,345,350.21
Personnel
Benefits
FICA Company 5,676.97
Health/Dental Insurance 7,866.98
IL Unemployment Company 1,576.68
IMRF 6,125.85
Total Benefits 21,246.48
Salaries
Full Time 59,270.04
Part time 15,287.02
Total Salaries 74,557.06
Total Personnel 95,803.54
Professional Development
Dues 50.00
Total Professional Development 50.00
Professional Services
Information Technology 3,924.19
Internet Services 772.00
Other Professional Services 511.91
Payroll Service 410.33

Total Professional Services

5,618.43



Mississippi Valley Library District

Profit and Loss

March 2024

TOTAL

Supplies
Equipment 4,834.08
Office 1,676.60
Postage 131.34
Total Supplies 6,642.02
Unapplied Cash Bill Payment Expense 0.00

Utilities

Electricity 3,022.95
Natural Gas 1,038.75
Telephone/Fax 268.25
Water/Sewer 54.17
Total Utilities 4,384.12
Total Expenses $1,469,009.05
NET OPERATING INCOME $ -1,432,932.47

NET INCOME $-1,432,932.47




Mississippi Valley Library District

Balance Sheet
As of April 1, 2024

TOTAL ASSETS

TOTAL
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
Audit 1,604.56
Building 2,560.54
Checking 30,464.91
FICA 3,750.71
General PI 39,176.56
Gift Fund 1,500.00
IL Funds - Audit 7,526.84
IL Funds - Building 7,603.05
IL Funds - FICA 52,013.61
IL Funds - General 804,819.57
IL Funds - Gift 9,885.61
IL Funds - IMRF 59,165.22
IL Funds - Insurance 134,968.46
IL Funds - Reserve 36,627.26
IL Funds - Working Cash 220,169.00
IMRF 9,548.34
Insurance Fund 2,630.40
Reserve 1,500.00
Working Cash 1,954.98
Total Bank Accounts $1,427,469.62
Other Current Assets
Petty Cash 100.00
Prepaid Insurance 17,255.45
Total Other Current Assets $17,355.45
Total Current Assets $1,444,825.07
Other Assets
Miscellaneous Accounts Rec. 0.00
Taxes Receivable 864,041.62
Total Other Assets $864,041.62

$2,308,866.69




Mississippi Valley Library District

Balance Sheet
As of April 1, 2024

TOTAL
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable 6,676.31
Total Accounts Payable $6,676.31
Other Current Liabilities
Accrued Sick Pay 5,253.76
Accrued Vacation 18,665.72
Accrued Wages 17,753.78
Deferred Revenue 975,284.70
Manual A/P 23,347.24
Payroll Liabilities 1,104.05
Direct Deposit 259.15
Fed Withhold -208.00
Garnishment 131.60
Il Withhold -807.73
IMRF - Payable 170,723.69
Liberty National 7,011.98
MC - Emp 7.68
MC - Lib 7.68
Miscellaneous -127.44
Net Pay Offset 883.10
SS - Emp 32.81
SS-Lib 32.81
SUTA 4,102.99
Total Payroll Liabilities 183,154.37
Total Other Current Liabilities $1,223,459.57
Total Current Liabilities $1,230,135.88
Total Liabilities $1,230,135.88
Equity
Opening Bal Equity 14,039.26
Retained Earnings 819,954.42
Net Income 244,737.13
Total Equity $1,078,730.81

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $2,308,866.69




00:60-1IWY INd 6620 bz0g "a |idy "Azpuoyy sised [erniooy

9/'€21'0L-$ WIOL
9/'€21'0l-  19'588'6- Bunoayy  pund Yo dnjes spund 7| Jo} JBjsuell  $202/92/€0
Sl'8ge- 65112 sepun B Se( - SUOIIBLOQ:SENUAAGY i8L}0  PUnd YIH usodag  sidiecey Aeq usodeq  +202/12/E0
V. 6bP- 12% 24 9WooU| Jsalaju|:senuaAay JaYlo pung yio 1salau| ysodaq #202/S1/€0
88°ELY- 6L vvl Id [e1duds  pung yiH Jajsuel| spung Jojsuel]l  +202/80/€0
19819 00052 SapuUN g $9Q - SUOIBUOQ:SENUSASY JBYI0  PuUn4 YIH ysodeg  sidizoey Aleq usode@  $202/L0/€0
19'898- 007001 Sepuf B $8( - SUOHBUOQ:SBNUBASY JBLIO  Pund Jio ysodeq  sidiedey Aleg usodeq  +202/12/20
19'896- 50'52 awodu| JsalBlu|:SBNUBARY JB)O  pund Y 1sase| usoded  +202/91/20
2.'€66- v.'9 BLUOOU| ISBIBIU|ISBNUBASH YO Pund Yo 1sase| wsode@  $20e/91/10
9%°000't-  29°0Sh- Buppeyd  pund yo Jajsuei] spund Jajsuell  $202/60/1L0
¥8°6¥G- 00'052 S8puN B S8(] - SUOHBUO:SBNUAAGY JBYI0  PUNd YD ysodeq  sidigoay Ajleq ysodeq  €202/82/2 )
¥8'66.- 00'S60'1- Buppeys  pund Yo lsjsuel] spung Jajsuel)  €202/02/2)
91'662 1£89 2WOJU| JSBIBIU|:SBNUBASY JBYIO  pund JIn 1531910 usodeq  £202/91/2t
6,882 00002 sepun g $e( - SUolleuoQ:SeNuUBAeY JIeYIO  pund Yo ysodeg  sidievey Ajieg usode@  £202/E1/2H
6/.°88 S vil'v sapun ¢ saq - suolieuoq:sanuaasy IalylQ pund yioy “_moamn_ mﬁ_wowm >__mn_ u_woawo €£202/v0/C |
6.°589'v-  8GVLL'P- Buppsyo  pund yin lajsuel] spuny Jajsuel]l  £202/2e/|1L
6188 60°20L- buping  pund yiH uoneuop yib sebueinog *D - (jered) Joopn.| 1o} ‘quie. Jojsuell  £202/2e/ k1
88°06/ 82 BLIODU| ISBIBJUI:SBNUBARY JBYIO  pung Yo eI usods@  €202/94/14
09'€8/ 00'S60" | s8pun @ se( - SUoljeuo:sanuaAsYy B0 PUNg YO ysodeq  sidiaosy Alleg usodaq €203/ i/11
ov'LLE- [ ZA°] 80U Jselslul:senuaiay 18yl pung y1o 1s8l8ju| ysodag £202/91/01
vL8LE- 86'6€- Buppeyy  pund Yo Jejsuel| spunj lajsuell  £202/62/60
91'8le- 9L BWIODU| ISBIBIUIISANUBASY JBYID  Pund WD 1saJ8M| ysodeg  £202/91/60
29'682- 0e'L BLI0OU| JSBIBIUIISENUBASYH J8YID  pund Yo 184093 ysodeq  £202/91/80
26'262- 8g'2ve- Bupoeyd  pund yiv lajsuel) spung Jejsuell  £202/€0/80
¥5'05- 1£'91- Buppayo  pund un Jajsuel] spung Jejsuel]  €202/82/L0
L vE- 6'9 alodU| Jsalaju|:sanusAdy JBUlQ  pund yiIn 1sasel| usodeq  €202/91/L0
99°0v- 99°0v- Id [eJous  pund Yo 1S8191UI £20ZA4 lajsuell  £202/€1/L0
JONVIVE  INNOWY 17dS  INNOQOV NOILdIHOS3A/ONIW JNYN WNN  IdAL NOILOVSNVHL 31va

pund 41 y20cAd

ousig Ateiqi AsjeA 1ddississiy



Mississippi Valley Library District
Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2023_2024 - FY24 P&L

July 1, 2023 - April 1, 2024

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET % OF BUDGET
Income
Charges for Services
Fax 2,598.45 3,350.00 77.57 %
Non-resident Fees 81.00
Printing/Copying 7,895.77 9,100.00 86.77 %
Total Charges for Services 10,494.22 12,531.00 83.75%
Fines & Forfeitures
Fines 403.80 500.00 80.76 %
Lost or Damaged Books/Inhouse 1,857.47 1,800.00 103.19 %
Total Fines & Forfeitures 2,261.27 2,300.00 98.32 %
Intergovernment Revenue
E-Rate 9,551.00 20,000.00 47.76 %
Grants
FY2023 Per Capita Grant 48,794.48 48,794.48 100.00 %
FY2023 PNG Grant 2,572.05
FY2024 PNG Grant 2,904.48 6,474.00 44.86 %
Other Grants 2,975.00 5,000.00 59.50 %
Total Grants 57,246.01 60,268.48 94.98 %
Replacement Tax 45,120.86 60,000.00 75.20 %
TIF Funds 0.00
Total Intergovernment Revenue 111,917.87 140,268.48 79.79 %
Other Revenues
COBRA Reimbursements 12,538.80 16,720.00 74.99 %
Donations - Des & Undes 8,963.13 20,000.00 44.82 %
Interest Income 13,839.75 9,000.00 153.78 %
Miscellaneous 501.15 2,500.00 20.05 %
Property License Agreements 15,000.00 15,001.00 99.99 %
Reimbursements Other libraries 961.26 1,300.00 73.94 %
Rental Income
Blum House Rental 10,435.20 12,500.00 83.48 %
Collinsville Rooms 1,875.12 1,600.00 117.20 %
FC Pavilion 550.00 100.00 550.00 %
FC Rooms 50.00 100.00 50.00 %
Total Rental Income 12,910.32 14,300.00 90.28 %
Sale of ltems 3,550.63 3,750.00 94.68 %
Sale of Short Street Lot 12,000.00
Sale of Vehicle 1,200.00
Total Other Revenues 68,265.04 95,771.00 71.28 %
Taxes
Audit 8,093.51 7,768.13 104.19 %
Building Maintenance 109,837.46 108,575.02 106.05 %
FICA/Medicare 52,028.29 52,823.26 98.50 %



Mississippi Valley Library District
Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2023_2024 - FY24 P&L

July 1, 2023 - April 1, 2024

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET % OF BUDGET
IMRF 38,153.84 38,840.63 98.23 %
Liability Insurance 56,652.37 58,002.01 97.67 %
Property Tax 821,465.31 776,812.63 105.75 %
Total Taxes 1,086,230.78 1,037,821.68 104.66 %
Total Income $1,279,169.18 $1,288,692.16 99.26 %
GROSS PROFIT $1,279,169.18 $1,288,692.16 99.26 %
Expenses
Maintenance Services
Building 97,961.72 120,000.00 81.63 %
Equipment 6,775.15 10,000.00 67.75 %
Grounds 9,715.16 11,000.00 88.32 %
Total Maintenance Services 114,452.03 141,000.00 81.17 %
Materials
Adult Audio Visual ltems 8,080.84 11,000.00 73.46 %
Adult Print Materials 19,003.84 27,000.00 70.38 %
Juvenile Audio Visual ltems 1,626.31 2,000.00 81.32 %
Juvenile Print ltems 2,807.70 4,500.00 62.39 %
Online Databases 4,344.93 11,000.00 39.50 %
Other Materials 921.36 1,250.00 73.711 %
Virtual ltems 2,488.74 5,000.00 49.77 %
Total Materials 39,273.72 61,750.00 63.60 %
Other Expenditures
Donation Expenditures - Des. 7,340.53 6,000.00 122.34 %
Grant Expenses
FY2023 Per Capita Grant 39,850.48 48,794.48 81.67 %
FY2024 PNG Grant 3,493.48 6,474.00 53.96 %
Other Grants 4,934.11 3,000.00 164.47 %
Total Grant Expenses 48,278.07 58,268.48 82.85%
Liability & Building Insurance 24,766.48 30,000.00 82.55 %
Miscellaneous 4,442.16 2,750.00 161.53 %
Payments to Other Libraries 1,011.57 1,600.00 63.22 %
Programming 3,079.19 5,000.00 61.58 %
Vehicles 3,697.47 12,500.00 29.58 %
Total Other Expenditures 92,615.47 116,118.48 79.76 %
Personnel
Benefits
FICA Company 38,091.04 55,200.00 69.01 %
Health/Dental Insurance 62,179.81 97,000.00 64.10 %
IL Unemployment Company 5,580.75 8,100.00 68.90 %
IMRF 58,354.70 92,000.00 63.43 %
Total Benefits 164,206.30 252,300.00 65.08 %

Salaries



Mississippi Valley Library District

Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2023_2024 - FY24 P&L

July 1, 2023 - April 1, 2024

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET % OF BUDGET
Full Time 387,223.63 501,500.00 77.21 %
Part time 112,502.21 200,900.00 56.00 %
Total Salaries 499,725.84 702,400.00 7115 %
Total Personnel 663,932.14 954,700.00 69.54 %
Professional Development
Dues 220.00 600.00 36.67 %
Training/Tuition 1,000.00
Travel Expenses 1,220.81 1,200.00 101.73 %
Total Professional Development 1,440.81 2,800.00 51.46 %
Professional Services
Audit 8,360.00 8,300.00 100.72 %
Information Technology 35,789.80 55,000.00 65.07 %
Internet Services 7,591.30 9,300.00 81.63 %
Legal Service 1,040.00 3,000.00 34.67 %
OCLC Interlibrary Loan 0.00
Other Professional Services 2,457.53 3,600.00 68.26 %
Payroll Service 3,005.01 4,100.00 73.29 %
Publishing 1,182.60 600.00 197.10 %
SHARE Membership 0.00
Total Professional Services 59,426.24 83,900.00 70.83 %
Supplies
Equipment 6,722.66 10,000.00 67.23 %
Office 8,733.36 11,000.00 79.39 %
Postage 2,756.11 4,200.00 65.62 %
Total Supplies 18,212.13 25,200.00 72.27 %
Unapplied Cash Bill Payment Expense 0.00
Utilities
Electricity 35,834.93 56,000.00 63.99 %
Natural Gas 5,051.49 9,750.00 51.81 %
Telephone/Fax 2,341.34 3,600.00 65.04 %
Water/Sewer 1,851.75 3,000.00 61.73 %
Total Utilities 45,079.51 72,350.00 62.31 %
Total Expenses $1,034,432.05 $1,457,818.48 70.96 %
NET OPERATING INCOME $244,737.13 $-169,126.32 -144.71 %
NET INCOME $244,737.13 $-169,126.32 -144.71 %




Mississippi Valley Library District

Profit and Loss Comparison
July 1, 2023 - April 1, 2024

TOTAL

JUL 1, 2023 - APR 1, 2024

JUL 1, 2022 - APR 1, 2023 (PY YTD)

Income
Charges for Services
Fax
Non-resident Fees
Printing/Copying
Total Charges for Services
Fines & Forfeitures
Fines
Lost or Damaged Books/Inhouse
Total Fines & Forfeitures

Intergovernment Revenue
E-Rate

Grants
FY2022 Per Capita Grant
FY2022 PNG Grant
FY2023 Penny Severns Grant
FY2023 Per Capita Grant
FY2023 PNG Grant
FY2024 PNG Grant
Other Grants

Total Grants

Replacement Tax
Total Intergovemment Revenue

Other Revenues

COBRA Reimbursements
Donations - Des & Undes
Interest Income
Miscellaneous

Online Sales (deleted)
Property License Agreements
Reimbursements Other libraries
Rental Income

Blum House Rental

Collinsville Rooms

FC Pavilion

FC Rooms
Total Rental Income

Sale of ltems
Total Other Revenues

2,598.45

7,895.77
10,494.22

403.80
1,857.47
2,261.27

9,551.00

48,794.48
2,572.05
2,904.48
2,975.00

57,246.01

45,120.86
111,917.87

12,538.80
8,963.13
13,839.75
501.15

15,000.00
961.26

10,435.20
1,875.12
550.00
50.00
12,810.32

3,550.63
68,265.04

2,274.80

87.00
6,577.12
8,938.92

317.69
1,160.18
1,477.87

14,633.69

48,794.48
8,034.51
2,814.75

9,952.51

69,596.25

61,902.41
146,132.35

17,178.75
5,054.86
2,071.00

31.27

15,000.00

1,059.28

9,381.25
1,020.00

50.00
10,451.25
2,801.25
54,547.66



Mississippi Valley Library District

Profit and Loss Comparison
July 1, 2023 - April 1, 2024

TOTAL
JUL 1, 2023 - APR 1, 2024 JUL 1, 2022 - APR 1, 2023 (PY YTD)
Taxes
Audit 8,093.51 4,968.88
Building Maintenance 109,837.46 92,429.61
FICA/Medicare 52,028.29 44,724 .15
IMRF 38,153.84 37,269.78
Liability Insurance 56,652.37 93,423.38
Property Tax 821,465.31 745,400.54
Total Taxes 1,086,230.78 1,018,216.34
Total Income $1,279,169.18 $1,229,313.14
GROSS PROFIT $1,279,169.18 $1,229,313.14
Expenses
Maintenance Services
Building 97,961.72 50,045.26
Equipment 6,775.15 7,542.85
Grounds 9,715.16 5,905.00
Total Maintenance Services 114,452.03 63,493.11
Materials
Adult Audio Visual ltems 8,080.84 8,630.95
Adult Print Materiais 19,003.84 20,646.92
Juvenile Audio Visual ltems 1,626.31 1,344.54
Juvenile Print ltems 2,807.70 2,929.21
Online Databases 4,344.93 9,676.38
Other Materials 921.36 320.00
Virtual ltems 2,488.74 2,197.18
Total Materials 39,273.72 45,745.18
Other Expenditures
Donation Expenditures - Des. 7,340.53 4,111.10
Grant Expenses
FY2022 Per Capita Grant 48,295.48
FY2022 PNG Grant 480.37
FY2023 Penny Severns Grant 3,905.38
FY2023 Per Capita Grant 39,850.48
FY2023 PNG Grant 11,026.49
FY2024 PNG Grant 3,493.48
Other Grants 4,934.11
Total Grant Expenses 48,278.07 63,707.72
Liability & Building Insurance 24,766.48 27,211.72
Miscellaneous 4,442 16 2,504.48
Payments to Other Libraries 1,011.57 632.47



Mississippi Valley Library District

Profit and Loss Comparison
July 1, 2023 - April 1, 2024

TOTAL

JUL 1, 2023 - APR 1, 2024

JUL 1, 2022 - APR 1, 2023 (PY YTD)

Programming
Vehicles
Total Other Expenditures

Personnel

Benefits
FICA Company
Health/Dental Insurance
IL Unemployment Company
IMRF

Total Bensfits

Salaries
Full Time
Part time
Total Salaries

Total Personnel

Professional Development
Dues

Travel Expenses
Total Professional Development

Professional Services
Audit
Information Technology
Internet Services
Legal Service
Other Professional Services
Payroll Service
Publishing
Total Professional Services
Supplies
Equipment
Office
Postage
Total Supplies
Unapplied Cash Bill Payment Expense
Utilities
Electricity
Natural Gas
Telephone/Fax

3,078.19
3,697.47
92,615.47

38,091.04
62,179.81
5,580.75
58,354.70
164,206.30

387,223.63
112,502.21
499,725.84

663,932.14

220.00
1,220.81
1,440.81

8,360.00
35,789.80
7,591.30
1,040.00
2,457.53
3,005.01
1,182.60
59,426.24

6,722.66
8,733.36
2,756.11
18,212.13

0.00

35,834.93
5,051.49
2,341.34

2,194.30
1,044.16
101,405.95

35,606.82
50,590.49
4,294.19
59,036.92
148,528.42

353,982.32
113,364.21
467,346.53

616,874.95

319.64
855.98
1,175.62

8,200.00
41,799.84
7,561.93
1,900.00
2,873.07
2,801.86
492.80
65,629.50

11,621.84
8,866.41
3,118.40

23,606.65

0.00

40,802.55
7,033.57
2,690.74



Mississippi Valley Library District

Profit and Loss Comparison
July 1, 2023 - April 1, 2024

TOTAL
JUL 1, 2023 - APR 1, 2024 JUL 1, 2022 - APR 1, 2023 (PY YTD)
Water/Sewer 1,851.75 2,215.14
Total Utilities 45,079.51 52,742.00
Total Expenses $1,034,432.05 $970,672.96
NET OPERATING INCOME $244,737.13 $258,640.18

NET INCOME $244,737.13 $258,640.18




®
1

¥
I
T

 P—

" o
o
3

1

-

pug Jeaj
URIG IBI,

euoz Aieaoosig

=l 5o
i B

;@.f.....h... iz

U B




MADISON COUNTY
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

- Fact Sheet
Madison County Discovery Enterprise Zone

A contiguous area of portions of unincorporated Madison County and the municipalities of Collinsville,
Glen Carbon, Highland, St. Jacob, Maryville, and Troy were designated as an lllinois Enterprise Zone area
on January 1, 2016. As a result of this designation, these local units of government are able to offer the
following special state and local incentives to promote and encourage economic development within the
Madison County Discovery Enterprise Zone.

Sales Tax Exemption

A sales tax exemption on building materials used to improve and/or renovate real property for qualified
commercial, industrial or manufacturing projects within the Enterprise Zone is available to individuals and
businesses that purchase their building materials from Illinois retailers or suppliers. To receive this sales
tax exemption, contractors or businesses must provide retailers "Purchaser Statements” that identify
their renovation or improvement projects as being within the Zone and a certification from the Madison
County Discovery Enterprise Zone Administrator that the proposed project is located within the Zone and
is eligible to receive the Sales Tax Exemption. The Zone Administrator processes the certificates in
conjunction with the lllinois Department of Revenue who issues them through emails.

Investment Tax Credit

A state investment tax credit of 0.5 percent is allowed a taxpayer who invests in qualified property in a
zone. Qualified property includes machinery, equipment, and buildings. The credit may be carried forward
for up to five years. This credit is in addition to the regular .5 percent investment tax credit which is
available throughout the state as well as a .5 percent credit for taxpayers that increase their employment
in lllinois by one percent over the preceding year.

Machinery and Equipment Exemption

A 6.25 percent state sales tax exemption is available on purchases of tangible personal property to be
used or consumed in the manufacturing or assembly process or in the operation of a pollution control
facility within an enterprise zone. Eligibility for this exemption is contingent upon a business making a $5
million investment which causes the creation of 200 full-time equivalent jobs in lllinois or an investment
of $40 million for the retention of 2,000 full-time jobs in lllinois or an investment of $40 million and
retaining 90 percent of the jobs in place on the date of certification. The majority of the jobs created or
retained must be located in the enterprise zone in which the investment occurs. A business must make
application to and be certified by the Illinois Department of Commerce and Economic Opportunity (DCEO).

The exemption is applicable to the following:
1. Hand tools used to maintain, repair, or operate machinery and equipment




2. Abrasives, acids, polishing compounds, or lubricants used or consumed in the manufacturing or
assembly process

3. Manufacturing fuels, coolants, adhesives, solvents, or cleaning compounds used to maintain, repair,
or operate machinery and equipment

4. Protective clothing and safety equipment

5. Fuels, chemicals, and catalysts used in the operation of pollution control facilities

Utility Tax Exemption

A state utility tax exemption on gas, electricity, and the Illinois Commerce Commission's administrative
charge is available to businesses located in enterprise zones. Eligibility for this exemption is contingent
upon a business making a $5 million investment which causes the creation of 200 full-time equivalent jobs
in lllinois or an investment of $20 million for the retention of 1,000 full-time jobs in lllinois. The majority
of the jobs created or retained must be located in the enterprise zone in which the investment occurs.

A business must make application to and be certified by DCEO for the state utility tax exemption.

Additional Business Assistance Programs Businesses that locate or expand their operations within the
Madison County Discovery Zone are also eligible to receive financial, training, and general technical
assistance from the wide variety of business assistance programs that are designed to encourage
businesses to retain, expand, or locate their facilities in Madison County.

For Additional Information Contact:

Holly Klausing, Coordinator

Madison County Community Development
(618) 296-4247
hmklausing@madisoncountyil.gov




Madison County
Enterprise Zones

Madison County Employees attend the ribbon
cutting at the Pontoon Beach Fairfield inn
in the Gateway Commerce Center

The Madison County Discovery, Gateway Commerce Center, River bend, and
the Southwestern Madison County Enterprise Zones are specific areas that
have been designated by the State of lllinois, Madison County and participating
municipalities to provide special tax incentives to encourage businesses to
locate, expand and retain their operations with the enterprise zones.

The Madison County Discovery Zone is comprised of portions of the
municipalities of Collinsville, Glen Carbon, Highland, St. Jacob, Maryville, Troy,
and unincorporated Madison County. The Gateway Commerce Center
Enterprise Zone is comprised of portions of the municipalities of Edwardsville
and Pontoon Beach, as well as unincorporated areas of Madison County. The
Riverbend Enterprise Zone is comprised of portions of the municipalities of
Alton, Bethalto, East Alton, Hartford, Roxana, South Roxana, Wood River and



unincorporated Madison County. The Southwestern Madison County Enterprise
Zone is comprised of portions of Granite City, Madison, Venice and
unincorporated Madison County.

Madison County Enterprise Zone Maps
new! |Nteractive GIS Enterprise Zone Viewer

Riverbend Enterprise Zone
Gateway Commerce Center Zone
Southwestern Enterprise Zone
Discovery Zone Enterprise Zone

Enterprise Zone Facts
Riverbend Enterprise Zone Facts
Gateway Commerce Center Zone Facts
Southwestern Enterprise Zone Facts
Discovery Zone Facts

Sales Tax Exemption

A sales tax exemption on building materials used to improve and/or renovate
real property for qualified commercial, industrial or manufacturing projects within
the Enterprise Zone is available to individuals and businesses that purchase
their building materials from lllinois retailers or suppliers. To receive this sales
tax exemption, contractors or businesses must provide retailers "Purchaser
Statements” that identify their renovation or improvement projects as being
within the Zone and a certification from the Madison County Discovery
Enterprise Zone Administrator that the proposed project is located within the
Zone and is eligible to receive the Sales Tax Exemption. The Zone Administrator
processes the certificates in conjunction with the lllinois Department of Revenue
who issues them through emails.

Property Tax Abatement

Property owners that improve and/or renovate industrial, commercial, or
manufacturing property within the Gateway Commerce Center, Riverbend
Enterprise Zone, or Southwestern Madison County Enterprise Zone are eligible
to receive varying lengths of property tax abatement on the assessed value of
the improvements and/or renovations. Properties in Tax Increment Finance (TIF)
Districts are not eligible for property tax abatement. To receive this abatement,
property owners must obtain building permits and submit Enterprise Zone
"Project Information Forms" for their renovation or improvement projects. Please
see the fact sheet (above) for your prospective enterprise zone to learn more
about that zone’s property tax abatement program.



Investment Tax Credit

A state investment tax credit of 0.5 percent is allowed a taxpayer who invests in
qualified property in a zone. Qualified property includes machinery, equipment,
and buildings. The credit may be carried forward for up to five years. This credit
is in addition to the regular .5 percent investment tax credit which is available
throughout the state as well as a .5 percent credit for taxpayers that increase
their employment in lilinois by one percent over the preceding year.

Machinery and Equipment Exemption

A 6.25 percent state sales tax exemption is available on purchases of tangible
personal property to be used or consumed in the manufacturing or assembly
process or in the operation of a pollution control facility within an enterprise
zone. Eligibility for this exemption is contingent upon a business making a $5
million investment which causes the creation of 200 full-time equivalent jobs in
lllinois or an investment of $40 million for the retention of 2,000 full-time jobs in
lllinois or an investment of $40 million and retaining 90 percent of the jobs in
place on the date of certification. The majority of the jobs created or retained
must be located in the enterprise zone in which the investment occurs. A
business must make application to and be certified by the lllinois Department of
Commerce and Economic Opportunity (DCEO).

The exemption is applicable to the following:

1. Hand tools used to maintain, repair, or operate machinery and equipment

2. Abrasives, acids, polishing compounds, or lubricants used or consumed in
the manufacturing or assembly process

3. Manufacturing fuels, coolants, adhesives, solvents, or cleaning
compounds used to maintain, repair, or operate machinery and equipment

4. Protective clothing and safety equipment

5. Fuels, chemicals, and catalysts used in the operation of pollution control
facilities

Utility Tax Exemption

A state utility tax exemption on gas, electricity, and the lllinois Commerce
Commission's administrative charge is available to businesses located in
enterprise zones. Eligibility for this exemption is contingent upon a business
making a $5 million investment which causes the creation of 200 full-time
equivalent jobs in lllinois or an investment of $20 million for the retention of
1,000 full-time jobs in lllinois. The majority of the jobs created or retained must
be located in the enterprise zone in which the investment occurs.



A business must make application to and be certified by DCEO for the state
utility tax exemption.

Additional Business Assistance Programs

Businesses that locate or expand their operations within the Madison County
Discovery Zone are also eligible to receive financial, training, and general
technical assistance from the wide variety of business assistance programs that
are designed to encourage businesses to retain, expand, or locate their facilities
in Madison County.



Madison County Government
Community Development

157 N. Main St., Suite312 - Edwardsville, IL 62025-1636 Kurt Prenzler, CPA
Phone (618) 692-4247 - Fax (618) 692-7022 Countv Board Chairman

Mississippi Valley Library

Kyla Waltermire, Executive Director
408 West Main Street

Collinsville, IL 62234

Dear Director Waltermire,

I am writing you a letter to relay some information about the Madison County Discovery Enterprise Zone and to request your
support of an exciting, potential new project in Collinsville seeking the Property Tax Abatement incentive available through
the Zone.

On January 1, 2016 the Tllinois Department of Commerce & Economic Opportunity (DCEO) certified the Madison County
Discovery Enterprise Zone. This Zone includes and is managed by the municipalities of Highland, St. Jacob, Troy,
Maryville, Glen Carbon, Collinsville, and Madison County.

In 2020, an amendment was made to the Zone that modified and expanded incentives to include the use of Property Tax
Abatement as an incentive within the Zone subject to any taxing district passing a separate ordinance or resolution allowing
such. The abatement for the first seven years is on 100% of the assessed value of the improvements, 70% of the assessed
value in year 8, 40% in year 9, and 10% of the assessed value of the improvements in year 10.

The goal of the Madison County Discovery Enterprise Zone is to stimulate economic growth and neighborhood revitalization
at the local level. Expansion of the industrial and commercial base is vital to the long-term economic health of our
communities. Creation and retention of jobs within these areas is also a priority to area leaders.

Contegra Construction Co. has submitted a request for economic development incentives through the Madison County
Discovery Enterprise Zone for potential development of a 20,000 square foot office building and 80,000 square foot
office/warehouse. The office building would be the new location of BHMG Engineers, who are based out of St. Louis and
currently leasing office space in Collinsville. Currently BHMG has 35 employees in its Collinsville office, with projected
employment at the future office development of 70-80 employees. It is proposed that BHMG would occupy the 20,000
square foot office space, with a future tenant occupying the 80,000 square foot office/warehouse. Significant investment
would occur in the development of both facilities, which would total approximately $15 million. The site is located within
the Discovery Enterprise Zone just outside of the corporate boundaries of the City of Collinsville (Exhibit A). The site would
be annexed into the City prior to development.

The development of the project would create significant property tax revenues for the associated taxing districts. Table A
outlines the projected property tax revenues generated by the development over a 20-year period. The full projections for the
project, showing an annual breakdown for all associated taxing districts, are attached as Exhibit B.



TABLE A - 20-YEAR PROPERTY TAX REVENUES

TAXING DISTRICT | NOPROJECT! | WITH F’F?.C).JECT2 PROJECT |I\LPACT_
COLLINSVILLE CU #10 , $0 $1,796,000  $1,796,000
| CITY OF COLLINSVILLE . $2,000  $273000  $271,000
'MADISONCOUNTY | §830 $204280 $203,450
 SW IL COLLEGE #522 $740 $178260  $177,520 |
 METRO EAST SANITARY | $600  $155210 ~ $154,610
COLLINSVILLE ROAD _ $580  $127,200  $126,620
COLLINSVILLE AREA RECR. $400 | $90140 | $89,740
 MISS VALLEY LIBRARY $400  $81140 $80,740
 COLLINSVILLE TOWNSHIP $200 $58070 |  $57,870
' Total Property Taxes Paid . $13,850 $2,962,700 | $2,949.050
Total Property Taxes Abated $0 $1,853000  $1,853,000 |

"Tax Code 094 - #10; STATE PARK FIRE; MES, 2022 tax rate.
2Tax Code 931 - #10; COLLINSVILLE CITY; MES, 2022 tax rate.
Projections assume tax rate remains constant.

Enclosed please find a sample Tax Abatement Resolution for consideration to be passed at your next Board meeting.
The proposed development would not be able to occur but for the use of both the state-level incentives and the property tax
abatement, and as such the developer is requesting approval from the local taxing districts to be able to fully utilize the

benefits offered by the Enterprise Zone.

If you have any questions as it relates to the Madison County Discovery Enterprise Zone, you can contact me at 618-296-
4247,

If you have any questions pertaining to the project, you may contact Moran Economic Development at 618-307-9100.

With your support, we believe that this project will encourage economic growth and bring new jobs to benefit the City,
County and your Taxing District.

Sincerely,

Holly Klausing
Madison County Discovery Enterprise Zone Administrator

Enclosure: Sample Resolution



Exhibit A

Legend

D Madison County Discovery E nterprise Zone
Corporate Boundary

| DProject Parcel




Exhibit B



"n "aWesS 3Y) SUlBWB. B]e XE) wnsse suojoeldoid ‘eley Xel 2202 'SIN 13414 MHVd 31VLS ‘0L# - k60 9poo xel,
Auedold Buis3 Jo BnjeA passessy pazlend3 ZZoz [e1oL,
08 708 as 03 08 s 08 (3 0§ 0§ 0% pejeqy sexe] Apedold
0157218 | 0688 0598 | 0598 0v9% | 0¥38 0558 | oves 0v93 0£98 0298 %vvve9 _Pled sexe Auedoig
0028 | Di§ oL 0l 01§ 0l — | ois 08 01 s oL %SLEL0 dIHSNMOL 3TTIASNITI0D
oov§  |0zs "0z 0z3 028 |ozs —|ozs — | oes 023 ogs  |ozs %6810 | ANVYE ASTIVA SSIN
00¥S | 0z8 0z [ 028 0zs 0z$ 0z$ ~ |ozs 02% 028 %STLZ 0 ¥OT VIHY ITUASNITION
0858 | 0Es ~ |oes 0Es [ 0£S 0ES | oes 0e8 0ES —lozs | %6L0€0 | avOod ATIASNITIOO
0098 | 0es 0E 0E 0£8 0€s OES o€ 0¢ 0€s 1088 | %ES9E0 AYVLINVS 1SV3 O¥13N
(713 | ov8 ors ovs o8 | o¥s — |08 ovs | oOv ovs [ovs %9810 ~ TZS#303TI00 IMS
0£85 | 05§ 05§ 058 058 055 0s 0S8 | o8t ov$ | 0v$ %608Y0 | ALNMOD NOSIOV|
09858 05§ 08§ 0SS jovs |ovs or$ ors | ovs ovs | 0p8_ %8605 0 3¥d Wvd 31VLS
00648 L oovs 00¥S 00vS | 007$ 00¥S 00¥5$ 00¥% 00v$ 00§ | 00v$ %09EZTY 0L# NO ITUASNITIOD
%0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 |
001018 000°0L 006'6$ 00865 00468 009'68 005'6$ 00F'85. 00E'68 i
002'08$ 0068'62 009623 008628 000628 002828 001828 00828 008'4Z3
L) U B H 9 Y
[FOST T S S TOS e 08 08 08 oS 08 08 0§ X pejeqy saxe)
0¥98 0v9s8 0v93 0E9S | oEss 0£93% joces [ 0e9s 029% | 0168 %¥ia'9 Pled sexel aa%i
0L$ 0i$ 018 018 ~ |ms _lois  [ois X3 oL | 0L% %SLELO | dIHSNMOL FTIASNITIOD
02§ 028 | oes 108 [oes |08 | 0z8 0z§ [i[2 | 028 %6810 | AHVHEM ASTIVA SSIN
0z8 [0z$ | ozs 02% 0zs 0z$ | 0z8 02$ 0z ~ozs %S2LT0 "O3Y ¥3¥Y ITIASNITI0D
0ES | 0€s 0€S oes [oes 0£8 . 08 03 08 o8 %6100 | avoy ITIASNITIOD|
0ES 1 S | oes | oes 0£$ 0€$ o33 0£% | 08 %ESIED AHVLINYS 1S¥3 OdLIN
ors ovs ors | ovs ors ors [ ovs or$ 0€$ I m& | %eewo | Z25# 3931100 11 MS !
oFs _|ops  lovs ors lovs  [ops _o¥S 0v$ ovs _ 0rs %608b0 | ALNNOO NOSIQvN
058 058 058 ors$ oS 0vs 0v$ | ovs ok |ovs %86050 | ~ 3HI4Mdvd 3LvIS
(LB 00v$ 00¥S 00 00tS 00¥S 00¥$ | oor$ 00¥S 00€$ %09EZY | 04# N2 ATUASNITION
%0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 50 %0 juswe)eqy xe) Aiisdoid R
| 00168 00065 00688 00888 00485 00988 00589 00v'8% 00E'8§ | ooz'es enje/\ passassy Ta n
006'92S 009°8Z$ 00E928 )00z 00v'ses 001528 : 0L’ BN[EA 18RI Z

Jaidningy |

¢m=_u> ﬂ.ﬂmﬂmmm( _5.0._._

HA YZYd LHOdLSY3

(LO3rodd ON) SNOILOArodd XV.L ALY¥3doud



“IUBISUOD SUIEWS) 311 x€) SWNSSE suonaalold ‘aley XeL ZZ0Z 'STW 'ALID ITIASNITIOD (0bH - LEG 3POD XEL;
“INOPIING ||y JC @Njen PISSISSE [Bj0] PIABWIST,

|000°€S8'1$ [H 10§ 03 0$ 03 08 03 03 o 0% pajEqy Sexe] Auadold
00429628 000'€92$ | 0002928 000'092$ 000/528 | 000'€SZS 000°152$ 1000'052$ 000/v2$ | 000°5h2S 000'}¥Z$ %469 | pledsexe Auedoid
0/0'858 | 000G | 000°5$ | 00o'ss 000'6$ 000'S$ 0008 00068 000'8 000G 000'6$ %SLELD | dIHSNMOL STIASNITIO0
ovi'leS | 000'/§ 1 @mwn.. 000728 ~ | 000"28 | 00028 100048 000°28 = — | 000 00095 64810 AYVEET ATTIVA SSIA
ovi'088 000'8 (00088 | 000'8S 00085 000°8% | ooo'Es 00083 - 0002 %SZIZ0 "4034 VIV ITIASNITION
[ o0z'Zzis | 000'kES | 000°1LS 000'¢4$ 000°kiS | 000'tIS [o00'hkS 000 000°11$ %BLOED | Qvoy ITIASNITI0D
E.@.M I T 000'p1S 000718 000°ELS ~ | boo'El 000°€l$ 000'€}$ %EGIED — AHYLINYS 1Sv3 013N
| 092’8418 |ooo'gis 000915 Goo'sis | ~ | D00GIS ' 000616 %IBLF O 225# 3931100 11 MS
gwﬁm | ooo®ls 000813 T 000°ZL § 000718 %808F 0 ALNNOD NOSIQvW
| 000°E£ES | o00%2s 0'bZ 000'7Z$ 000'+Z5 0'6Z$ | 000°€Z8 Y| | ooo'zzs = ~ 3TUASNITI0D 40 ALID
| 0009648 000'09L$ | 0O0'6SIS 000518 000'95L$ 000°¥51S 0002518 000'151$ 000'671$ 000'8¥1$ wosETT | 0K ND ITIASNITIOO
%0 %0. %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 \ieliaeqy xe) Aisdaid I
SEZTLLES 00D'GEL'ES 001'B69'ES €ES'199'ES 00£'529'e$ 00v'685°€S EEB'ESS ES 009'815°€S 00L°EBY'ES 1UBWIBIOU| AVS [EI0L
00L'01$ 000°0LS D0G'ES 00268 1009'6$ 0056 00%'65 00€'6% AV3 eseg 1]
'€EE'ZBL'ES 000'SPL'ES 000'80.'ES 000'GE9'ES 000’66 mmmﬁ EEE'EBSES 000'825'€S 000'€6¥'€S 125 Av3@EoL
000'2VE'L LS 000'562'L1S 000'vZL'LIS 000'710'HLS 000'S06'01$ 000264045 000'069'01$ 000'¥85'0L$ 000'6.+'01$ 06L'SIE0LS SRR [EoL
] U i’ S 9 V
| 000'v2$ 000765 | 000'%0LS /000’1628 000'622$ 000'222$ 000'¥22$ 000'2z2$ 000'0z2$ 0008128 Peeqy sexel Auedald
0009128 | 0002ZR1S 000148 0695 0695 | 0698 069% 0698 ] 06§ CAVTE [Pied sexe] Ausdoid
00078 000'e$ 000°LS 01§ 015 _los (53 | 018 01 _ WSLELO | JIHSNMOL ITTASNITIO0
00098 000'¥S 00028 ozs  Joes [0z8 B 72 _Joes 0zs | %6810 ___AMVHEIT ASTIVA SSIN
100028 000'¢S 000'ZS 028 0zs 0zs  |0zs 0z$ | oes %S2hz0 | "HO3M 3™V ITNASNITIO0
0006§ | 000'9$ | o00ES | 0e§ | OES 0€$ | 0es 0€$ 028 _ HBLOED | _QVOu ITIASNITION
000'41§ 000°2$ | 000¥S | 0ES 0es. | oes 0es 0£$ 0es | wEssED AYVLINVS 1SV OYLIN
000'€lS | 00065 _ | 000°%S ovs 0v$ 058 | ov8 ovs | %S 0§ | keBiwO | _ €e5# 3937100 U MS
000'51$ 000013 00068 oS 0v$ ovs | o¥S ov$ ovs 0vs %6080 ALNNOD NOSIOY
000028 000°ELS | D00°iS T R ~ | oo [oots [ o0is 00t$ 0018 | %5evd0 “ITIASNITIOD 40 ALID
000'L€1L$ 000'98% 000°€PS 00vS 00v$ 00v$ 00v$ 00v$ 00v$ 00£% %09EZ ¥ 0L# ND ITNASNITION
%01 %0v %0L %004 %00} %00} %00} %00k %00t %00} juewsieqy xe | Ajia TS
EEZ'SLY'ES EEE'1BE'ES L9L°LbE'ES EES'PLEES £€9'18Z°€S 190'6vZ'E3 £€891Z°ES £€6'VBI'ES L9E'ESL'ES €EL'2ZL'ES JusWaIu] AV [E10L
00168 00068 006'8$ 008'8$ 00283 009'88 005'8$ 00V 8% 00£'8S 002'8$ Av3 eseg
EEEvZr'Es EEE 06EES 199'95€'€3 £EE'ECE'ES £E€'06Z'€S 299'162'€$ EEE'GZZ ES EEE'EGL €S 299°191°€S EEE0EL'ES Av3 [8ioL
000'€2Z'0L$ 000°LZH0LS 000'026'6$ 000622 % 00092963 000'085 63 000°58+'68 000'16€'6$ |enjeA JesE [B10L

000°0£0'0L$
8

000'L/8'68
9

L0

0000ELES |

cn_o L6E'GE

98 ZZLES |

anjey, pessassy (o]
anjeA Jo)/EN [B10]

k

anjeA passassy Buisix3
anjeA jasep Bunsixz

3seeIoU] anjeA Passassy PeleLwlss|

9SEBI0U| BN[EA J@YIEW PERWIST|

HO VZY1d 140d1Sv3d
NOILONYLSNOD YHOILNOD/SHIAINIONT OWHE

dNOZ ISRIdYTLNI AHIA0ISIA
SNOILDO3rodd INJWI1vEV XV1 ALYId0dd



Resolution 24-02
MVLD Resolution to Authorize Property Tax Abatement for BHMG
Engineers Eastport Plaza Center Development

WHEREAS, pursuant to 20 ILCS 655/1 et. seq. (formerly lll. Rev. Stat. 1991, ch. 67 1/2,
Section 601 et. seq.) (the "Act"), the Madison County Discovery Enterprise Zone, which includes
certain real estate located in the City of Collinsville (“Collinsville”), the City of Troy, lllinois
(“Troy”), the Village of St. Jacob, lllinois (“St. Jacob”), the Village of Maryville, lllinois
(“Maryville”), the Village of Glen Carbon, Illinois (“Glen Carbon”), and the City of Highland,
lllinois (“Highland”), (the "Municipalities"); and the County of Madison, lllinois (the “County”),
was approved and certified by the lllinois Department of Commerce and Economic Opportunity
(“DCEO”) to commence January 1, 2016;

WHEREAS, the Municipalities and County determined it was necessary and in the best
interest of the Municipalities and economic development interests countywide, to expand
incentives offered by the Madison County Discovery Enterprise Zone;

WHEREAS, such application to expand incentives was approved and certified by DCEO
on May 22, 2020;

WHEREAS, the success of the Madison County Discovery Enterprise Zone depends upon
community support and the nature of incentives to be offered; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Collinsville finds that the enterprise zone will serve the interest of
all local taxing authorities and the entire community by stimulating economic revitalization.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MISSISSIPPI VALLEY LIBRARY DISTRICT as
follows:

Section 1. The foregoing recitals are incorporated herein as findings of the Board
of Trustees of the Mississippi Valley Library District, lllinois.

Section 2. The Mississippi Valley Library District hereby authorizes and directs the
County Clerk to abate that portion of its taxes on real property located within the Madison
County Discovery Enterprise Zone resulting from an increase in assessed valuation which is
attributable to the construction of improvements and subject to the following limitations:

a. The tax abatement shall apply only to the taxes corresponding to an increase in assessed
valuation after improvements (either new construction, renovation, or rehabilitation)
have been duly assessed and said abatement shall not exceed the amount attributable
to the construction of the improvements and the renovation or rehabilitation of existing
improvements.

b. The tax abatement shall pertain only to that parcel within the Enterprise Zone which has
been improved after the designation of the Enterprise Zone provided, however, no such
abatement shall be applicable to any such improvement project located within the
boundaries of a Tax Increment Financing District.

c. That such abatement shall be at the rate of : 100 percent of the value of the
improvements, for the first assessment year in which the improvements are fully
assessed, and the six assessment years immediately following the year in which the



improvements were fully assessed; 70 percent of the value of the improvements on the
seventh year following the year in which the improvements were fully assessed; 40
percent of the value of the improvements on the eighth year following the year in which
the improvements were fully assessed; and 10 percent of the value of the
improvements on the ninth year following the year in which the improvements were
fully assessed; and in the tenth year following the year in which the improvements were
fully assessed, the County Clerk will no longer abate ad valorem taxes on the
improvements.

d. The tax abatement shall apply only to improvements for which a building permit is
issued.

e. The tax abatement shall apply only to improvements to industrial, manufacturing, and
commercial property. Residential property of any kind is not eligible for tax abatement
benefits.

f.  While the abatement is in effect, this public taxing authority will continue to receive all
taxes corresponding to the equalized assessed valuation for the tax year immediately
preceding commencement of the project.

g. That such abatement can apply to other taxing districts within the Enterprise Zone but
only after said taxing district passes a separate resolution/ordinance authorizing that
the taxes levied and extended on behalf of the taxing district be abated. Said
resolution/ordinance shall be filed with the County Clerk and Madison County
Community Development; and

h. The tax abatement shall only apply to property identified in Exhibit A;

Section 3. This Resolution shall become effective immediately after its passage and
approval by the Board of Trustees of the Mississippi Valley Library District.

AYES:

NAYS:
ABSENT:
ABSTENTIONS:

PASSED and APPROVED by the Board of Trustees of the Mississippi Valley Library District this 15™"
Day of April, 2024.

President of the Board of Trustees

ATTEST:

Secretary of the Board of Trustees



EXHIBIT A
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION - BHMG ENGINEERS EASTPORT PLAZA CENTER
DEVELOPMENT

MADISON COUNTY ASSESSOR'S PARCEL ID: 13-1-21-30-00-000-003
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: CLAIMS & SURVEYS PT E 1/2 SW PT 1653 509 CL 1653 SUR 509



'£Z0Z/LT/¥ UBnOoIYY 9AIDBY]
'G64'8LS SI SZTOTAS 104 %E ‘005°9LS
(rz0ZAd) AuaLIND "1dBJu0D
JswAo|dwa 01 Suipiodde
paulwlialap Alejes s,1030341Q
SAIINIBXI ‘€Z0Z/LT/V7 4O SV«

69'81S [4 WAL 00°GL$

VAR 99'GL$ 00'vL$

Zz'z68'8l$ 80°LZL'ZLS 00°000'GLS  %EE6  0008Z'ZL$ 00°099'GLS  00°000'7L$  (IWSIY 8L>) eI Aleig] g [9naT aN L
G8'61$ 0Z'818 vSoLS 06'8L% geLL$ G/G1L$
Ze'v68'82% OL'¥6Y'9Z8 0980728  %00'S  O¥'8lS'/2 8v'zez'sed 002€6'228 (ivysay aN 4
8l<6€) Mal0 Aieigry | jane]
WEZ43 65028 6£'8LS v9'12% 9/'61$ 89°/1%
62 P2 v €8PPLTPS 8ESYZ'EES  %00F 02 2Z¥'SyS 08°00L'L¥$  Ovvil'9es Jojeulpiood 11 % aN €
geT J8indwo? ‘10jeuipioo)) 210
‘18b0je3E) ‘10jRUIPI00D Welboid
‘Jojeuliploo) Bunaxiey ‘uelelq
ABojeauans) 1§ AIOJSIH |20
‘ueleIgI S,UBIPIYD :ueleIqi
Gz tes 60128 £6'8L$ 9gzz$ 82°02$ 0Z'81L%
GL'BOE'SPS 0.698'€P ©Z'0/E'6€$ %00  08'80G'0vS O¥Z8L'cyS 00°958'LES UBIDIUYD® | @oUBLSIUIEY aN ¥
08°¢Z$ £9'12$ Y618 88228 08°0Z% ZL818
20 v6r'6rS 9G¥E6'bPS 0L'GEY'OVS  %00'Y  Ov'06S'.b$  0019Z'cr$  09'2€6'8E$ Josiuadng uogenaig aN S
9c'ZeS 11'6Z$ 05'62$ Zr'Led £€'828 YR 4
0S'€0€'/9% 8V'€89'09% 00'GYO'ES$S  %00'C  OZ'EYE'S9$ 00°916'8S$  00°00S'LSS$ 10jo81(( Jue)sissy 3 9
08°0¥$ GZ'8e$ 0L°6€$ Z9'6€$ vl'LES 99p¢S
00Z/8'v8% 0G°29G'6.8 00'€9Z¥/$8  %00'€ 0000’28 00022/ 0000L'2L$ 1008417 BAIIN0AXT 3 L
wnwixe] | jurodpiy [ WWUIA [eseaiou] % [ wnwixey [ juiodpiy [ wnuiuip apLL uonisod vS1d | epeigheq

M3N/A3S0d0Nd

ANI¥HND

SZ0ZA4 104} s3jeas aepn pue Adejes pasodo.d




DRAFT PERSONNEL: APPLICATION, SELECTION, AND EMPLOYMENT POLICY
Presented April 15, 2024

KEY:
Bolded = new wording

Strikethrotgh = removed wording

6.2 Application, Selection, and Employment

6.2.1 Application and Interview

The Library provides equal employment and advancement opportunities for all employees and
applicants for employment. All personnel actions and employee programs are administered on a
nondiscriminatory basis. The Library employs individuals aged 16 and over. The Llibrary
recruits both internally and externally for vacant positions. Appropriate media are used to
advertise for available positions. Application may be made by resume. Applicants may be

asked to supply additional support documentation based on the requirements of the position.
Reviewed and Approved, 1/22/2018. Revised 4/15/2024.

6.2.2 Selection and Appointment

Applicants for the position of Executive Director will be interviewed by the Board-appointed
Personnel Committee. Appointment to the Executive Director position will be made by the
Board of Trustees.

All other applicants for employment will be interviewed by the Executive Director and/or
Assistant Director, with final selection by the Executive Director. Anyone accepting a position
with the Library will have open access to the Policy and-Persennet Manuals and will be
responsible for following these policies and procedures.

Applicants selected for employment are required to complete the Library’s employment
application form no later than their first day of employment. The purpose of this form is
to certify that information provided during the application process is correct and to make
applicants aware that providing false information will disqualify the applicant from
further consideration or result in immediate termination of employment.

Applicants selected for employment are required to complete background checks. An
applicant will not automatically be removed from consideration or employment for having
one or more “hits” returned on the background check. In accordance with applicable
state and federal laws, it is the practice of the Library not to base employment decisions
on the criminal history of an applicant for employment unless: (1) federal or state law
prohibits hiring an individual with certain criminal convictions for the position that the
applicant is seeking; (2) the applicant has been convicted of an infraction that is
reasonably related to the position sought, and denial of employment based on that
criminal history is consistent with business necessity and the Library’s duty to serve and
protect its residents; or (3) there is an unreasonable risk to property, safety, or welfare.
The Library shall notify the applicant and follow applicable law(s) should they be
disqualified for a specific position due to their past criminal convictions.



An employee who was previously employed at the Library may be considered for rehire if they
followed proper procedure according to the Policy 67.6.1 RESIGNATION at the time that they
left the Library’s employment and if they were not terminated for cause erdismissed from their
prior position.

Reviewed and Approved, 1/22/2018. Revised 4/15/2024.

6.2.3 Introductory Prebatienary-Period
The first three months of employment will be considered an introductory prebatierary-period

during which time the individual is trained and evaluated for effective job performance. This
period allows the Library to determine the employee’s suitability for the position and for
continued employment by the Library. It also allows employees an opportunity to decide if they
are satisfied with the position and the Library as an employer. New employees will complete
a training checklist within the introductory period. Completion of this checklist will be a
strong indicator, but not the sole deciding factor, as to whether a new employee will be a
good fit for the posmon they were hlred to fill. A-written-evaluation-will-be-done-afterthree

Reviewed and Approved, 1/22/2018. Revised 4/15/2024.

6.2.4 At Will Employment

It is the policy of the Library that all employment is on an ‘at will’ basis which allows the
employment to be terminated at any time by either the employee or the Library ‘at will’ with or
without cause. Nothing in this policy shall be held to convey to any employee a promise or offer

of any type of right to continued employment. This is not an employment contract.
Reviewed and Approved, 1/22/2018



DRAFT INTERLIBRARY LOAN POLICY
Presented April 15, 2024

KEY:
Bolded = new wording

Strikethrough = removed wording

3.5 Interlibrary Loan

Interlibrary loan (commonly referred to as “ILL”) is the process by which a library
requests materials from, or supplies materials to, another library. Through interlibrary
loan, patrons may request materials from other libraries. Requested materials are sent to
the Mississippi Valley Library District (hereafter “Library”), where the patron may check
out the items or use them in the Library (if so stipulated by the owning library).

The Mississippt-Yatley-Library-Districtthereafter—Library*) is an active member of the SHARE

library automation consortium. The Library draws upon the collections and resources of other
SHARE members as the prlmary way of supplementmg the L|brary s own coIIectlon Fhe

S%a#.es—lf SHARE is unable to prowde access to a requested item, patrons may request that the
Library pursue interlibrary loan through OCLC’s Worldcat, an international library lending
network. The Worldcat lending service is only available to Library cardholders;
cardholders from other libraries must contact their home library for this type of request.
Patrons requesting materials through Worldcat may wilt be required to pay a postage fee for
out-of-state materials.

The Library affirms that interlibrary loan is an adjunct to, not a substitute for, the
Library’s collections. The Library exhausts all local resources first, including its own
collections and those from libraries in SHARE, before requesting items from libraries
through other sources.

The Library endorses fellews the lllinet Interlibrary Loan Code and the American Library
Association’s Interlibrary Loan Code for the United States. The Library complies with United
States Copyright Law (17 U.S.C.) and its accompanying guidelines. The Library complies
with the borrowing and lending policies of the lllinois Heartland Library System, the

SHARE library automation consortium, and OCLC.
Reviewed and Approved, 9/18/2017. Revised 4/15/2024.



Chapter 6 (Safety)

Consistency and formal rules can help the library stay a safe public space. Library staff must share
responsibility for the safety and security of patrons as well as staff members. The issue of library
safety and security covers a wide range of concerns, from natural disasters to more serious incidents
such as theft and assault. Emergencies can happen anywhere, at any time. Planning for emergencies
is necessary at the most basic levels. All libraries should address emergency preparedness.

Safety Standards

1.

10.

11.

12.

13.
14.

The library provides a list of emergency call numbers at all staff phones in the library.

Emergency call numbers include police and fire conracts.

A library floor plan shows entrances, exits, location of emergency supplies, fire alarms,
and fire extinguishers.

The library has an emergency manual and a disaster plan that include instructions for

all types of emergencies that might occur in a public library. The plan addresses: bomb
threats, chemical release, carthquake, fire, gas leak, serious medical injury or illness, theft,
threats to staff and patrons including active shooter, missing child, suspicious packages,
severe weather, and lockdown procedures.

The library provides annual emergency training for staff in the following areas: fire and
tornado drills, use of firc extinguishers, and location of the first aid kit. If the library has a
NARCAN?® kit and/or automated external defibrillacor (AED), staff training is provided.

The library provides a call list and contact information that is reviewed biannually.

Call list includes staff and library board members. Conract information is available for

contractors who provide building maintenance, telecommunication support, deliveries,
damage assessment, insurance benefits, landscaping and grounds support, legal advice,

supplies, financial records, utilities, and disaster assistance.

Emergency medical supplies are stored in a designated location and are accessible to staff.

Emergency equipment such as electric, gas and water switches, fire extinguishers, and fire
alarms are noted on a library floor plan and are tested biannually.

Safety of patrons and staff is paramount in an emergency. If there is time to consider
property, a prioritization list shows what should be salvaged in order of importance.

A building safety checklist includes daily, weekly, quarterly, semi-annual, and annual
safety procedures. Examples include fire and tornado drills, fire extinguisher operation,
backflow test, entrances and exits clear, and leaks.

The library has a procedure such as a phone tree for letting staff know when it is unsafe
to enter the library building.

The library has a designated tornado shelcer.

Emergency exits and evacuation routes out of the library and to the tornado shelter are
clearly marked for patrons throughout the library. Fire extinguisher locations are clearly
marked.

The library provides adequate security for staff, users, and collections.

The library has a strong relationship with local police and community safety personnel
and communicates with them on a regular basis about safety issues affecting the library.

Serving Our Public 4.0: Standards for [llinois Public Libraries

17



15. At least two people (one may be a volunteer) shall be on duty during all open hours of
operation.

16. Copies of the emergency manual and disaster plan are provided to community safety
personnel.

17. Libraries with security cameras must have a policy for use and guidelines including real
time access, archived access, and records retention. Signage notifying the use of the
cameras must be displayed.

Safety Checklist

(] The library provides a list of emergency call numbers ar all staff phones in the library.

(J The library has a floor plan that shows entrances, exits, location of emergency
supplies, firc alarms, and fire extinguishers.

[J The library has an emergency manual and disaster plan.

] The library provides emergency training for staff, including fire and tornado drills,
use of fire extinguishers, and location of the first aid kit, NARCAN® kit, and an

automated external defibrillator.
(] The library provides a call list and contact information that is reviewed biannually.

] Emergency medical supplies are stored in a designated location and are accessible to

staff.

O Emergency equipment such as electric, gas and water switches, fire extinguishers, and
fire alarms are noted on a library floor plan and are tested biannually.

(] A prioritization list shows what should be salvaged in order of importance.

[J A building safety checklist includes daily, weekly, quarterly, semi-annual, and annual
safety procedures.

A procedure exists for letting staff know when it is unsafe to enter the building.
(] The library has a designared tornado shelter.

(] Emergency exits and evacuation routes out of the library and to the tornado shelter
are clearly marked. Fire extinguishers are clearly marked.

] The library provides adequate security for staff, users, and collections.

(] The library has a strong relationship with local police and community safety personnel
and communicates with them on a regular basis about safety issucs affecting the

library.

L] At least two people (one of whom may be a volunteer) shall be on duty during all
open hours of operation.

[J Copies of the emergency manual and disaster plan are provided to community safety
personnel.

1A policy for security camera usage has been adopted and signage is posted.

18 - Serving Our Public 4.0: Standards for lllinois Public Libraries



